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Notice

Motice is hereby given that the 51 (Fifty-First) Annual General Meeting('AGM') of the members of
PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD. {‘the Company') will be held on Thursday, August 28, 2025 at
02:30 P.M. at the registered office of the Company at 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata- 700017 to

transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial

year ended March 31, 2025 together wilh the Reports of the Board of Cireclors and Auditors thereon,

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (DIN Na: 07580027), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Mohit Parakh (DIN: 02033194) as an Independent Director of the
Company for a second term of 5 consecutive years.

l'o consider and if thought fit, 1o pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 & 152 read with Schedule IV and ather
apolicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thersunder, Regulation 16(1)ib) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirerments) Regulations,
2015 (including any statutory medificationis) or reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force} and the
Ardicles of Association of the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and
Ramuneration Commitlee and Board of Direclors, the approval of the Members of the Company be and is
hersby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Mohit Parakh (DIN: 02033194), for a second term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years commencing from the conclusion of this AGM till the 56" AGM of the Company In respect
of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013, proposing his candidature for the office of Director, as an Independent Direcior of the Company,
nol liable to retire by rotalion.”




4. Appointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries (Firm Registration
Number - 52018UP613300) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, lo pass the following resalution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Sections 204 and 179(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persannel) Rules, 2014 framed
thereunder, Regulation 24A of SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any statutary modification{s), re-enactment thereof for time being in force) and circulars issued
thereunder from time to time, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
the appointment of M/s. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Number —
S52018UPG13300) as the Secretarial Auditors for the Company, to hold cffice for a term of five canseculive
years i.e. from financial year 2025-26 to financial year 2029-30, on such remuneration as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors and the Secretarial Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any duly constituted Commitiee of the Board, be and is
hereby authorised fo do all acls, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary and/or
expedient in connection therewith or incidental thereto, to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors,

e— 'l,._ __\:;-._‘?N:k-,__ . 'F‘.,\‘-.-‘,.E.

Chand Ratan Modi /¢ /%8/7¢."

Managing Director I|
DIN: 00343685 W=

e S

Date: 17.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




The relevant Explanatory Stalement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, in
respect of the Special Business to be fransactad during the meeting is enclosed herewilh and marked as
Annexure-l. The recommendation of the Beard of Direclors of the Company in terms of Regulation 17{11) of
the Listing Regulations is also pravided in the said Statament

The information as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and the Secretanal Standard
on General Meetings (SS-2), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, relating to the business
itern Mo. 2, 3 & 4 is enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure-l|.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Acl, a member entitled to attend and vele at the AGM is entitled lo appeint a
proxy to attend and vote an histher behalf. A proxy need nol be a member of the company. The proxy in order
{o be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the registerad office
of the company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

In terms of Saction 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, a parson can act as proxy
on behall of Members not exceeding fitty (50) and holding in the aggregale not more than 10% of the lotal
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed fo be appointed by a Member
holding mone than 10% of the total share capital of the Company camying voling rights, then such proxy shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or Member,

Corporate members intending to attend the Meeling are requested to send to the Company pursuant to the
provisions of Section 113 of the Act, a duly ceriified true copy of the Board Reselufion/ Power of Attamey
authorizing their representative(s) to atiend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

In case of joint holders atlending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be enlited to vote.

The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to fhe members, whose names appear in the register of
members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on July 25, 2025,

Investors who became members of the Company subseguent to the dispateh of the Nolice / Email and holds
the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. August 21, 2025 are requested to send the email communication to the
Company at purbp17@gmail.com and 1o the RTA at nichetechpl@nichetachpl.com by mentioning their Folio
Mo. / DP 10 and Client D to obtain the Login-1D and Password for e-voting.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date i.e, August 21, 2025. A person who is not a member as on cul-off dale
should treat this notice for information purpese only.

The shareholders shall have one vole per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of August 21, 2025
The facility of e-voling would be provided once for every folio / client id, imespective of the number of joint
holders,

. Members holding shares in physical form are advised to file nominations SH-13 in respect of their shareholding
in the Company, if not already registered and to submit the same to the R&TA. The nomination form may be
downloaded from the Company's website; www purbanchal.co.n .




11. The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from August 22, 2025 fo August 28, 2025 (both
days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting

12. The Register of Direclors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section
170 of the Companies Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Act, shall be made electronically available for inspection by the Members

All documents referred to in the Mofice and the Explanatory Statement shall also be available for inspection
withaut any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up ta the date of AGM, L.s., Thursday,
August 28, 2025 at 02:30 p.m. Members seeking fo inspect such documents can send an e-mail to
purbp17 @gmail com mentioning their names, PAN, folio numbers / demat account numbers and contact
numbers.

. In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circuler dated May 12, 2020 and further circulars and
nofification issued in the context matter by MCA, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Reporl 2024-25 is
being sent anly through eleclronic mode to those Members whose emall addresses are registered with the
Company/ Depcsitories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be available
on the Company's website www purbanchal.coin and In the websites of the Stock Exchanges, ie., the
Metrapolitan Stock Exchange of India.

. Any member desirous of abtaining hard copy of the said Motice along with the Annual Report for the financial
year ended March 31, 2025 may send a reques! to the Company al purbp17@&gmail.com , thraugh his / her
registerad e-mail address, mentioning his / her name, PAN, folio numbers | demat account numbers and
cantact number.

. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically:

a) Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered | updated their email address
with the Company are requested to register / update the same by writing to lhe Company with details of
folio number and attaching a sel-attested copy of PAN card at puropl7@gmail.com or to RTA al
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

b} Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register { update their emall addresses
with the relevant Depository Participant

16. Members are requesied to:

a) intmate to the Secretarial Depariment /| Company's Regisirar and Transfer Agent, Niche
Technologies Pyl Lid., changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address with FIN, e-mail
address, telephone ! moblle numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN) defails linked with
Aadhaar, signature, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, elc. in prescribed Form |SR-
1 and other forms [available on the Company's website at hitps:/ipurbanchal.co.infinvestors-
info.html ) in terms of SEBI Master Circular No, SEBYHO/MIRSD/POD-1/PICIR/2024/37 dated May
07, 2024 and SEBI Circular No. SEBIHO/MIRSD/POD-1/PICIR/2024/81 dated June 10, 2024, in
case of shares held in physical form; and

intimate to the respective Depository Participant, changes, if any, peraining to their name, postal
address, e-mail address, telephone /| mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN),
mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such ag, name of the bank and branch
details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, ale., in case of shares held in dematerialized
form.




17. In accardance with Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Circular No. SEBIHO/MIRSD/MIRSD-
PoD1/P/ICIR2023/37 dated March 16, 2023, the facility for making namination is available for the Members in
respect of the shares held by them. Members are requested lo submil the said details to RTA in case the
shares are held in physical form and o their respsactive OF in case the shares are held by them in
dematenalized form,

. Procedure for registration as s / seek clarification:

a) Members willing to express their views or ask questions during the AGM are required to register
themselves as speakers by sending their requests, preferably from Wednesday, August 20, 2025 (10:00
a.m, I18T) to Monday, August 25, 2025 (5:00 p.m. I5T), al purbp17@gmail.com from their registered e-
mail addresses, mentioning their names, folio numbers / demat account numbers, PAN details and mobile
numbers. Only those Members who have registered themselves as speakers will be allowed (o express
their views ( ask questions during the AGM. The Company / the Chairman of the Mesting reserves the
right to restrict the number of queslions, time allotted and number of speakers to ensure smooth conduct
of the AGM

Any Member desirous of receiving any information on the Financial Statements or Operations of the
Company 15 requested to forward his / her querylies) to the Company through e-mail at
purbp17{@agmail.com, mentioring his [ her name, folio numbers [ demal account numbers, e-mail
addresses and maobile numbers, al least seven working days prior to the AGM, so that the required
information can be made available during the AGM.

18, As per Reguiation 12 of the Listing Regulations read with Schedule - | to the said Regulations, it 1s mandatory
for all the Companies fo use bark delails furnished by the investers for distributing dividends, interests.
redemption or repayment amounts to them through National / Regional / Local Electronic Clearing Services
(ECS) or Real Time Gross Setlement (RTGE) or National Elecironic Funds Transfer (NEFT), Mational
Automated Clearing House (NACH) wherever ECS/ RTGS { NEFT / NACH and bank details are available. In
the absence of electronic facilily, Companies are required lo mandalarily print bank details of the investors on
‘payabie-at par' warrants, cheques or demand draft for distribution of Dividends or other cash benefits to the
investors. In addition to that, if bank delails of investors are not available, Companies shall mandatorily print
the address of the investor on such payment instruments,

Therefore, Members holding shares in physical mode, if any, are requested to update their bank datails with
the Company or RTA immediately. Members holding shares in demat mode are requested to record the ECS
mandate wilh their GPs concemed,

. SEBI vide s Circular Mo, SEBI/HOMIRSD/MIRSD _RTAMBIF/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has
mandated the fisted companies to issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service
requests viz. issue of duplicate securities cerfificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account, renewal [
exchange of securities cerlificate; endorsement; sub-division [ splitling of secunties cerificate; consolidation
of securities certificates! folios; transmission and transposition.

Accordingly, Members are requesied to make service requests by submitling & duly filled and signed Form
I5R-4, the format of which is avallable on the Company's website at https://purbanchal.co.infinvestors-
info.him! and on the RTA's website at hifps:/nichetechpl.com/. It may be noted that any service request can
be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

In view of this, members holding shares in physical form, if any, are requesied lo consider converting their
holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or RTA in this regard.

. To support the “Green Initizlive”, Members who have not registered thelr e-mail addresses so far, are
requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices
and Circulars ele. from the Company electronically.
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22. Members are requested to quote the ledger folio / DP [D in all communication with the Company.

23. A Route Map showing diractions to reach to the venue of the AGM of the Company s given at the end of this
Motice as per the requirement of the Secrelarial Standard on General Meetings.

24. Voting through electronic means:

a) As per the provisions of Section 108 and clher applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, Rule 20 of the
Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereto, read with the MCA
Girculars, the Secretarial Standard on General Meebings ('55-2') issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India and Requlation 44 of ths Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to facilitate its
Members to transact business of the AGM of the Company by voting through electronic means. For this,
the Company has engaged the services of CDSL having office at A Wing. 34/35 Fioor, Marathon Futurex,
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013, to provide remote e-
voting services and e-voting facility during the AGM, whao are holding the shares as on the cul-off date,

The remote e-voting period commences at 200 am. IST cn Monday, August 25. 2025 and ends al 5:00
p.m. IST on Wednesday, August 27, 2025. During this period, the Members of the Company, holding
shares either in physical or dematerialized mode, as on the cul-off date i.e., Thursday, August 21, 2025
may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voling medule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently,

The tacility far voting through electronic means shall be made available during the AGM and the Members
attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their ight
during the AGM thraugh slectronic voting system, However, Members whe have cast their vote by remote
e-voting prior fo the AGM may alsc attend the AGM but shall not be entitled lo cast their vote again.

d) The instructions to cast votes through remote e-voting and through e-voling system during the AGM is
enciosed herewith and marked as Annexure-lll and the same shall form part of this Notice,

. In order to scrutinize the a-voling process in a fair and transparent manner, Mrs. Priya Mankani (ACS - 34744
CP No. 17947) of Ms. Mankani & Associates, Company Secretaries, Kolkata, has been appointed by the
Board of Direclors of the Company as the Scrutinizer.

. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voling at the AGM, unblock the votes cast thraugh
electronic voting system provided during the AGM and remote e-vofing in the presence of at lzasl two
witnessas, not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, not later than 3 (Three) days of conclusion of the AGM or within 2 (Two)
warking days of conclusion of the AGM, whichever is earlier. The Scrulinizer thereafler shall submit the said
Report to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same and declare
within the stipulated time, the resulis of the voting fortawith. The resolution(s) shall be desmed to be passed
on the date of the AGM, subject ta recaipt of requisite number of voles,

. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the Company i.e.,
wwv.purbanchal co.in and on the website of COSL immediately after the resulls are declarad by the Chairman
or a person authorised by him in wrilng. The same shall be communicated by the Company to the stock
exchange.




Annexure-l

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ltem No. 3

Mr. Mchit Parakh, Independent Director had been appointed by the Members at the 46" Annual General
Meeting he!d on September 28, 2020 for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from July 27, 2020 till the
conclusion of the 51 AGM of the Company. Based on rich experience, professional skill, knowledge,
continued valuzble guidance to the management and the contributions made by Mr. Parakh during his
association with the Company and also on the basis of his performance evauation, the Board of Dirsctors of
the Company has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Considered it
desirable that it shall be in the interest of the Company to continue to avail the services of Mr. Parzkh, as an
Independent Director of the Company.

Further, in the apinion of the Board, Mr. Parakh fulfils the conditions specified in the Act read with Schedule
IV to the Act and Rules made thereunder and also under the Listing Regulations for re-appeintment as an
Independent Director of the Company. Mr. Mohit Parakh is independent of the Management of the Company.
It is therefore proposed to re-appoint him as an Independant Director of the Company, 1o hold office for a
second term of 3 (Five) consecutive years, commencing from the conclusion of this AGM Ul the 56% AGM of
the Company, with a period of office not liable to retire by rotation. The detai's of Mr. Parakh are provided in
the Annexure-ll to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards
on General Meetings. Mr. Parakh is eligible and is not disgualified fram being re-appointed as Director in terms
of Section 164 of the Act and has consented to continue as an Independent Director of the Company. The
Company has also received a declaration that he meets with the cnteria of independence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 25(B) of the Listing Regulations.

Mame of the Companies in which Mr. Mohit Parakh holds directorship other than the Company are:

5l.No Name of the Company Designation

Sagun Commodities Private Limited Director

Veenapani Tieup Pvt Lid
Evernew Traders Private Limited

Heritage Commodeal Private Limited
“Lance Barter Private Limited
Wondersoft Barter Private Limited
| Fallet Dealcom Private Limited
cadabahar Properties Private Limited Independent Director
Anumodan Projects Pyt Lid
| Visislh Chay Vyapar Limited
North Eastern Publishing And Advertising Co Ltd.
| Kamini Finance and Investment Company Lid
| Manorath Suppliers Private Limited
| Seaside Agencies Privale Limited

00| e lon | | L] P 5




The Company has pursuant to Section 160 of the Act, received notice, in writing, from a Member proposing
his candidature for re-appointment as an Independent Lirector.

Al relevant documents concemning re-appointment of Mr. Mohit Parakh as an Independent Director shall be
open for inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the dale
of AGM, i.e., Thursday, August 28, 2025,

Mone of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Mr. Mohit Farakh
are concemed or interested (Fnancially or otherwise), in the proposed resolution to be passed as a Special
Resolution. The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set cut in ltem No. 3 of the Notics, for approval
of the Members of the Company.

ltem No. 4

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 and cther applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
(“the Act') and Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("Listing Regulations”), M/s. Mankani & Associates, Practicing Company Secrefaries (Firm Registration
Number — 52018UP813300) has served as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for previous financial years.

Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations, inter alia, provides that with effect from 1st April 2025, the Company
is required to appoint a Practicing Company Secretary for not more than one term of five consecutive years
or a firm of Praclicing Company Secretarles as Secretarial Auditars for not more than two terms of five
consecutive years, with the approval of the members at iis Annual General Meeting ("AGM') and such
Secretarial Auditors(s) must be a peer reviewed company secretary and should not have incurred any of the

disqualifications as specified under the Listing Regulations. Further, as per the said Regulation, any
association of the individual or the firm as the Secretarial Auditor(s) of the Company before 315l March 2025
shall not be considered for the purpose of calculating the tenure of the Secretarial Auditor(s).

/s, Mankani & Associates is a reputed Practicing Company Secretary firm established in 2018 by Ms. Prya
Mankari, an Associate Member of the Institute of Company Secretanes of India ("ICSI"), having a team of
exparianced and qualified company secretaries. Over the years, they have built a diverse client base, serving
corporates across the country. Its clientele spans companies across various business sectors and they offer
a wide range of services, including secretarial audits, corporate govemance consulting, cerlifications, and
regulatory advisory.

Taking into account the above requirements, along with an evaluation of proposals received by the Company
and the consideration of factors such as technical skills, indepandence, industry experience, expertise, audit
partners, audit team, quality of audit practices, and past association with the Company, the Board of Directors,
on the recommendation of the Audit Committes, has approved the appointment of Mfs, Mankani & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries (Firm Registration Number - S2018UP613300) as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years, to hold offica from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion
of 56" AGM of the Company to be held in the Year 2030, covenng the pericd from the financial year ending
on 31st March 2026 fill financial year ending 31st March 2030, subject to the approva! of ihe mambers of the
Company

The Board of Directors in consultation with the Audit Committes and Mis. Mankani & Associates, fixed the
remuneration payable for the financial year 2025-26 at 7 500/- (Rupees seven thousand five hundred only),
plus any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with the audit and other applicable taxes.




The Campany has received written consent from Mis. Mankani & Asscciates confirming their eligibility and
willingness ta be appointed as the Secretanal Auditors of the Company. They have also confirmed that they
meet the reguirements fo be appointed as Secretarial Auditors in accordance with the provisions of the Act
and Listing Regulations, and they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of ICSI and that
they have not incurred any of the disqualifications as specified by the SEBI The appointment, if made.
complies with the applicable provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, The Board of Directors in
consultation with the Audit Committee and M/s. Mankani & Associates, may alter or vary the terms and
conditions of appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and o such extent as may be mutually
agreed.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are, in any way,
concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set cut at llem No. 4 of the accompanying
Mclice of the 51" AGM. Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends aforesad appointment to the
members for their approval by way of an Ordinary Resolution as set out at item Mo, £ of Ihe accompanying
Motice of the 51:L AGM.

By order of the Beard of Directors,

L L--_u‘-}:;l-;ck—r—_ - i_.\. L-_—___I -
Chand Ratan Modi J:;’;:‘L_-.';j;.-;_\

= |

Managing Director /5"~ 1,
DIN: 00343685 ({2 #aloona )|

Date: 17.05.2025 WoN A

e Y

Place: Kolkata il




Annexure-ll

INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE

FORTHCOMING AGM

[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard cn General Meetings]

Particulars

item No.2

Item No.3

Name of the Director

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta

(DIN: 07580027)

August 02, 1991

Mr. Mohit Parakh
(DIN: 02033194)
April 18, 1984

33

41

' Nationalily

Indian

Qualifications

Master's degree in Economics
from Symbiosis, International
University, Pune

Indian

Bachelor's degree in
Commerce from the University
of Calcutta

Profile, Experience and
expertise in specific functional
areas

She has been associated with
the Company since 2016 and
has over 10 years of experience
in the indusiry. She s
passionate about advancing the
field of dala science and its
further integration In business
as well as an enthusiaslic
Kathak dancer, recognized for
her graceful performances and
mastery of the intricate rhythms
and expressive  gestures.

She was associated with VY
Ventures prior 1o joining the
Company. She helds a Master's
degree in Economics from
Symbiosis, international
University, Pune.

An independent director with
over 12 years of with exlensive
expertise in both corporale
leadership and entrepreneurial
ventures,

As a proprietor of a successiul
real estate firm, Shrbnddhi
Properties, he has a strong
command in the real estate
industry specializing in strategic
oversight, project
management, and financial
governance. Adepl in
professional accounling, he is
an expert in budgeting, financial
anglysis and management
along with risk management.




| Date of first appointment on the
Eoard

August 13, 2016 September 29, 2020

Shareholding in the Company
(including shareholding as a
beneficial owner)

MIL NIL

Relationship with other
Directors, Manager or with KMP

Daughter of Mr, Chand Ratan
Modi and closely related to Ms.
Triply Modi.

Numbsr of meetings aftendsd
during the financial year 2024-
25

No. of meetings hald:7 No. of meetings held:7

No. of meetings attended:7 No. of meetings attended.7

List of oulside Direclorships
held in other Public Companies
(excluding foreign Companies
and Companies under Seclion 8
of the Companies Act, 2013)

1) Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited 1) Purbanchal Prestressed Lid

2) Hotahoti Wood Products Ltd ~ 2) Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited

3} North Eastern Publishing And 3) North Eastern Publishing and
Advertising Co Lid, Advertising Co Ltd.

d) Kamini Finance
Investment Company Ltd

5) Maurya Trading Co. Ltd

And

The Listed entity from which
Director has resigned in last
three years

Chairman / member of the

Committees of Board of
Directors of other companies in
which he is a Director *

1) Kamini Finance and
Investment Company Ltd

2} Visisth Chay Vyapar
Limited

3} North Eastern Publishing
and Advertising Co Ltd.

1) Visisth Chay Vyapar Limited

2) Hotahoti Wood Produets Lid

3) Morth Eastern Publishing And
Advertising Co Lid.

4) Kamini Finance
Invesiment Company |td

5) Maurya Trading Co. Ltd

And




'Terms and conditions  of | Mrs. Chanchal Rungta who was | As per the resolution (ltem
Appointment or Re-appointment | appointed as Non - Executive, | No.3) of the Notice convening
Non - Independent Director with | this  meeting read  with
effect from August 13, 2016 is | Explanatory statements
liable to retire by rotation, thereto, Mr. Mohit Parakh Is
proposed to be appointed for a
second term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years commencing

from the conclusion of this AGM
fill the 56th AGM of the
Company.
"Remuneration proposed to be 15,00,000 NIL
paicd
Remuneration last drawn by 15,00,000 !

such person, if applicable (As
per last audited balance sheet
dated March 31, 2024)

“Includes only Audit Committee and Stakehaolders’ Relationship Committee.

In addition o the above, other requisite details required relating to aforesaid appointment / re-appointment
have already been provided elsewhere in the Board's Report.

15



Annexure-lll
THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The way to vote electronically on CDSL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
belaw:

Step 1. Access to CDEL e-Voting system
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on CDSL e-Voling system

Details on Step 1 1s mentioned below:
{a) Login method for e-Voting for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by the Listed Companies,
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vole through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Lagin method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders |Login Method

1} Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest:

Individual Users who have opled for Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing

Shareholders holding
securities in Demat
mode with CDSL

user id and password. Oplion will be made available to reach e-Voling page
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are
requested to visit COSL website www.cdslindiz.com and click on login icon &
Mew System Myeasi Tab and then use your existing Myeasi usermname &
password.

After successful login the Easi [ Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voling
option for eligible companies where the e-Voling is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the e-Voting option, the user will
be able to see e-Yoting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Vioting period ar joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting. Addtionally, there are alsc links provided to access the system of
all e-Yoting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers website directly. The menu will have links of e-Voting servica provider
i.e., GCDEL. Click on COSL to cast your vote.




3) Users not registered for Easi / Easiest:

If the user is not regislered for Easi /| Easiest, option o register is available at
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab
and then click on registration option.

Allernatively, the user can directly access e-Veting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from an e-Voting Ink available on
www cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenlicate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the e-Voting is in progress and also able to directly access the sysiem of
all e-Yoling Service Providers.

Individual Users registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:
Sharehoiders Holding Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL viz. hittps.//eservices.
securities in demat nsdl.com either on a parsonal computer or on a mobile, On the e-Services home page.
mode with NSDL click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon urider "Login® which is avallable under 'IDeAS’
section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User |D and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on "Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on Company name or e-Voling service provider L.e., CDSL
and you will be re-directed to e-Voling website of CDSL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Vaoting period & voting during the mesting.

Users not registered for NSDL IDeAS facility:

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option fo register is available at
https:eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Cnline for 1DeAS Porlal® or click at

e-Yoting website of NSDL:

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
hitps:/www.evoting nsdl.com/ either on a personal compuler or or @ mabile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under 'Shareholder { Member' section, A new scraen will open,
You will have to enter your User 1D (i.e., your sixteen-digit demat account number
held with NSDL), Passward / OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you ¢an see e-Vioting page. Click on Company name or e-Voting senvice
provider i.e., CDSL and you will be redirected to e-Vaoting website of COSL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voling perod & voting during the meeting.




4) OTP Based Login

For OTP based login you can click
on hites:leservices.nsdl.comSecureWeblevoting/evolinglogin jsp. You will have to
enter your 8-digit DP |D B-digit Client id, PAN No., Venification code and generate OTP.
Enter the C'TP received on registered emall id/mabile number and click an login. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depositary site whargin you
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name
and you will be re-directed fo e-Vating service provider website for casting your vote
during the ramote a-\loting period o joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting,

e-Voting mobile application of NSDL:
Shareholders / Members can also download NSOL Mobile App “NSOL Speede” facility
by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

i App Store g Gi}ﬂglﬂ Piﬂ':r’

Individual ‘You can alse login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
Shareholders (holding | Depository Participant registered with NSDL / CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging
securities in demat in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected
made) login through to NSDL / CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherain you can see e-
their depository Voting feature. Click on Company name or e-Voting service provideri.e., CDSL and you
parlicipants will be redirected to e-Voting website of CDSL for casting your vote during the remote
a-Voting period & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Membars who are unable to retrieve User |D / Password are advised to use Forget User D
and Forgel Password oplion available al above mentioned websile.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any fechnical issues related to login
through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL




Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

Demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk evoting@edsiindia.com or contact at foll free no.
1800 21 09311

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contacl
Demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at ; 022 - 4886 7000 and 022
- 2499 7000

(b) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to CDSL e-Voting website?

1, Visit the e-Voting website of CDSL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: www evotingindia.com
eilher on a personal computer or on & mabile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login® which is available under
‘Shareholder { Member' section.

3. A new screan will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password / OTP and a Verification Code
as shown on the screen.

Allernatively, i wou are registered for NSDL e-services e, IDEAS, you can log-n  at
hitps:/feservices.nsdi.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL e-services after using
your log-in credentials, click on e-Yoting and you can proceed to Slep 2 i.e., Cast your vote electronically.

4, Your User ID details are given below:

|"Si.No. | Manner of holding shares i.e., Demat (NSDL or | Your User ID is:
CDSL) or Physical
A For Members who hoid shares in demat account | 8 Character DP |D followed by 8 Digit Client ID.
with NSDL

For example, if your DP D is IN300*** and Client ID
is 12****** then your user 1D is INJ0Q*** 2=+

For Members who hold sharas in demat account | 16 Digit Beneficiary |D.
with COSL
For example, if your Beneficiary |D jg 12 rries=
then your user [D jg 2w

For Members holding shares in Physical Form | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered
with the Company.
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Far examgle, If folio number s 001™* and EVEN Is
130720 then user 1D is 130720001

5. Password detalls for sharehalders other than Individual sharsholders are given below:

If you are already registerad for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your
vole.

If you are using CDSL e-Voling system for the first time, enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issuad by
Income Tax Department.

However, shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participanl are
requestad to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records in order to login. If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company, plaass enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab

e Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’ menu wherein
lhey are required to mandatority enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly nots that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through COSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential,

f. For sharehoiders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voling on the resolutions
contained in this Matice.

g. Click on the EVSN for the Company Name on which you choose to vote. On the voling page, you will see
*RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NG" for voting. Select the option
YES or MO as desired. The aption YES implies that you assent to the Resolulion and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resclution,

. Click on the "RESOLUTICGNS FILE LINK" if you wish fo view fhe entire Resolution delails. After selecting
the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0OK”, slse to change your vote, click on *CANCEL” and accordingly
medify your vote




Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowsd to modify your vate. You can
aiso take a print of the votes cast by clicking on *Click here to print” option on the Voting page. |fa damal
account holder hag forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prempted by ihe system.

i There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA it any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

(¢} Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians —~Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) and Custodians are requirsd fo
log on to www.evolinaindia.com and register themselves in the "Corporates” medule.

A scanned copy of the Regisiration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin lagin and password
The Compliance Usear would be abls to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.svoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be abie to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Alterney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrulinizer to verify the

Gaime.

Alternatively, non-individual sharehalders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Autharity letter etc.
together with atiested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz, purbp17@gmail.com), if they have voted from individual

tab & nat uploaded same in the CDSL e-volting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-
VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
sharenolder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-aftested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-18 digit beneficiary
ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, clisnt master or copy of Consolidated Account
staternent, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-atlesled scanred copy
of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the COSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to halpdssk svoting@edstindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and
022-23058542/43.

All grievances connecled with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to,
Manager, (COSL) Central Deoository Services (India) Limiled, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon
Futurex, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send
an-emall to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

s, Mankani & associates- Mrs, Priva Mankani, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as
lhe Scrutinizer to scrulinize the e-voling process in a fair and fransparenl manner, The Scrutinizer shall
not later than 3(three} days of conclusion of the meeting make a consolidated scrutinizer's Report (which
inciudes remote e-voting and e-vating during the AGM) of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any,
fo the Chairman or a person authorised by her in writing who shall countersign the same and declare the
results of the voting forthwith,

Subject to casting of requisite number of votes in favaur of tha reselution(s), it shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of AGM of the Company.

The resulte declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.purbanchal.co.in and on the website of CDSL immediately after declaration of results of passing of
the rezolution at the AGM of the Company and the same shall also be communicated to the Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited whers the shares of the Company are listed




ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

FolioNo.: DP-IDNo.. _ Client-ID No.

Mame of Member(s):

Name of the Proxy fiolder;

Registered Addrass:

Number of Shares Held

the August 28, 2025 at 02:30 P.M. at 5, Gorky Terrace, 2 Floor, Kolkata-700 017

I, hereby record my presence of the 51 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Thursday,
I

Signature of the Member / Reprasentalive / Proxy Holder®

* Strike out whichever is not applicable



FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014}

Foiio No.. BPID No Client 1D No.:
Name of the Member(s). ___Email Md:
Hagistered Addrass:

I/We, baing membars, holding shares of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD hereby appoint:

1. Namg: E-mail Id

Address: or failing himher
2. MName: E-maif Id

Address. or failing him/her
3 Name: E-mail Id

Address:

as my /our Proxy to vole for me /us, on my / our behalf af the 57 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Company held on Thursday, August 28, 2025 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of the resolutions
as mentioned in the Company’s Notice.

Signed this day of 2025. Signature of Member

Revenue

Signature of Proxy holder(s). 1.

2.
3.

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly compiefed must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, 5,
Gorky Terrace, 2" Floor, Kolkata- 700017 not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting,
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 51t Annual General Meeting of Purbanchal
Prestressed Ltd.
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Board’s Report

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-2025

The Directors are pleased (o present the 51 Annual Report on the business and operations of Purbanchal
Prestressed Lid. ("the Company") together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
Mareh 31, 2025,

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under: (% in 00D)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Revenue from Operations 0 0
' Other Income 1,618 4,340
Total Income 1,518 4,340
| Less: Expenditure 5282 4434
| Profit before Tax (3,765) (94)
' Provision for Taxation 0 0
| Profit / Loss for the year after Tax i (3,765) _ (94)
‘Add; Balance brought forward from last year (2,23,158) (2,37 864)
Balance Profit/ Loss carried forward to (2,26,923) (2,23,158)
Balance Sheet

Operations and State of Company's Affairs

The Company's performance is influenced by a range of faclors, including market dynamics and external
conditions. While we conlinuz te aclively navigate and mitigate these challenges, we remain optimistic about
the Company’s fulure prospects.

Dividend
Considering the non-availability of profits during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the Board of
Directors of the Company has not proposed any dividend on equity shares.

Share Capital

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is 3 40, 01, 00,000/- divided into 4, 00,10,000 Equity Shares
of face value of ¥10/- each.




The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of your Company is ¥ 39,96,85,000/- divided into
3,99,68,500 Equity Shares of face value of ¥ 10/- each,

There is no change in the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company during lhe year
under review,

General Reserves
No amount has been transferred to the General Reserve for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report

No malerial changes and commitments affecting the financial pesition of the Company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date on which this Eeport has been signed.

Change in the nature of Business, if any.

There has been no change(s) of business of the Company or in the nature of business carried on by the
Company during the financial year under review

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals impacting the going
concern status and the Company’s operations in future

During the year under review, no significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators / courts
[ fribunals that may impact the going concem status and the operations of the Company in future,

Particulars of contracts and arrangement with Related Parties

All transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties during the financial year 2024-25 as defined
under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Specification of Definitions
Details) Rules, 2014 were held in the Crdinary Course of Business and al Arm's Length pricing basis. There
were no malerially significant transactions with Related Parties during the financial year 2024-25, which were
in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosures as required under Ind AS-24 have been
made in the Notes fo the financial statements.

Accordingly, the disclosure in Form ACC-2, pursuant to section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required. The policy on Related Party
Transactions can be accessed on the website of the Company https:/fpurbanchal.co.infindex.html.
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Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has adeqguate system of internal contrel to safeguard and protect from ioss, unauthorized use
or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management, The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements, The intemal auditor of the company checks and
verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adoplted by the company,

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the year under review, no Corporate Insolvency Resolution application was made or procaeding was
initiated by / against the Company under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 {as
amended). Further, no application or proceeding by / against the Company under the provisions of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (as amended) is pending as on March 31, 2025

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

The Company doas nct have any Subsidiary, Jaint Venture, or Associate Company as defined under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and as such, ne unclaimed / unpaid
matured deposits or interest thereon was due as on March 31, 2025.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, CSR is not applicable lo the Company during the financial year under review,
Accordingly, no CSR initiatives or expenditures were undertaksn.

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to conservation of energy and

technelogy absorption do not apply to the Company. Thers was no foreign inflow or outflow during the year
under review

Risk Management Policy

The Company's Risk Management Policy recognizes that risk is an integral part of any business and
the Company is committed to manage the risk In a proactive and efficient manner.
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Number of Board Meetings

During the year, 7 (Seven) meetings of the Board were held. The details of meetings of the Board held during
the financial year 2024-25 have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the
Renaort

Audit Committee

The details pertaining to the composition of the Audit Commitiee are included in the Corporate Governance
Report which is a part cf this Report.

Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management nd Administ-ation) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2025 is avalable on lhe
Company’s websile https://purbanchal.co.infindex.html.

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal

No significant & material orders nave been passed by any regulater or court or tribunal against the Company,

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy and it has established adequate wvigil
mechanism for its employees and directors to report concern about unethical practice. No person has been
denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The latest Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Paolicy
is available al https://purbanchal co.in/index.html.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Cividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of
the Companies Act, 2013 do nat apply.

Internal Auditor

M/fs. Gaurav Mano} & Co., practicing chartered accountants, perform the dulies of Internal Auditor of the
Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Your Company's Board is duly constituted in compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Listling Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”).

The Independent Directors have confirmed that they mest with the criteria of independence as required
under sub section 7 of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing
Regulations.



The Board is also of the opinion that Independent Directors meet with the crileria of independence under
sub section 6 of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Listing Regulations.

There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the
Company.

All the Independent Directors have registered themselves / renewed their registration pursuant to the
Companies (Creaticn and Maintenance of databank of Independent Directars) Rules, 2019,

The Board confirms that the Independent Directors also meet the criteria of integrity, expertise and
experience (including the proficiency) in terms of Rule 8(5)tiiia) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Following re-appointment of Directors had been made during the year:

Pursuant to Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Chanchal Rungta (CIN No: 07590027), Non
— Executive Non-Independent Director, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Mohit Parakh, Independent Director had been appointed by the Members at the 46th Annual General
Meeting held on September 29, 2020 for a term of & (Five) consecutive years from July 27, 2020 till the
conclusion of the 51st AGM of the Company. The said fenure will expire due to efflux of time. The Board
vide its Meeting held on May 17, 2025 had approved the re-appointment of Mr. Mohit Parakh for a second
term of § (Five} consecutive years, commencing from the conclusion of this AGM fill Ihe 560 AGM of the
Company, subject lo the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Mealing. The brief profile
of Mr. Mchit Parakh and other relevant information under Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulaticns and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings with respect to Director seeking re-appoinment have been
provided in the Motice convening Annual General Meeting.

Key Managerial Personnel Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2025 are:

a Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director
b.  Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury, Chief Financial Officer
¢, Ms. Pooja Sharma, Company Saecretary & Compliance Officer

Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors

The Company has putin place an Induction and Familiarisalion Programme for Independent Directors of the
Company. The details of such Familiarization Programme are mentioned in the Report on Corporate
Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report and the same is available at the link
hitps./fourbanchal co.infinvestors-info htrl.




Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

In terms of requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the meeting
of Independent Directors was separately held on February 13, 2025 during the year under report.

Company's Policy on Appointment and Remuneration of Directors

appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management
Personnel, The appointment of Directars, KMP and Senior Managemenl Personnel is subject to the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company is in cenformity with the requirement of Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and lhe Listing Regulations. The objectives and key features of this
Pelicy are:

1, Formulate the criteria for determining qualificalions, competencies, positive attributes and independence
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Managemenit Personnel and recommend to
the Board, a policy relating to the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other

The Company has been following a policy namely “Nomination and Remuneration Policy” with respect fo
|
|

employees,

14, For every appointment of an Independent Director, the Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills,
knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the
role and capabiliies required of an Independent Director. The person recommended to the Beard for
appointment as an Independent Director shall have the capabilities identified in such description, For the
purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Commiliee may:

a. Use the services of an external agencies, if required;
b. Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and

¢. Consider the time commitments of the candidaies.

2, Devising a policy on Board diversity;

3. Identifying persons who are qualified to become Direciors and persons who may be appointed in Key
Managerial and Senior Management;

4, Directors' induclion and continued updation as and when required of their roles, responsibilities and
liabilities;

5. Farmulation of criteria for performance evaluation of the Board, its Commitiees and Direclors including
Independent Directors [ Non-Executive Directors;

The aforesaid Momination and Remuneration Policy has béen uploaded on the website of your Company al
hitps:/ipurbanchal.co Infinvestors-info himl.




Secretarial Standards

The Company has devised adequate systems fo ensure compliance with the applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of Indiz and such systems are cperating
affectively.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Secticn 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’). your Directors to the best of their
knowlaedge and abilily confirm thal;

a) in the preparation of lhe annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material depariures, if
any,

b) the Directors had selected such accounting pelicies and applied them consistently and made judgements
and eslimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

¢) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other ireqularitias;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e} proper internal financial controls are followed by the Company and that such financial controls are
adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) the Direclors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicabie laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively during the financial year ended March 31,
2025.

Reporting of Fraud by Auditors

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Secretarial Auditors have not reported, any incident
of fraud committed in your Company by its Officers cr Employees, to the Audit Committee and / or to the
Board under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 delails of which needs o be mentioned in this
Reporl.

Auditars

M/s. S. Mandal & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No: 314188E) was appointed by the
Members of the Company at the 50th Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
second consecutive lerm of 5 (Five) years commencing from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting
held on September 28, 2024 till the conclusion of the 55th Annual General Meeting to be held in the financial
year 2029-30, The Auditors’ Report on the Annual Accounts of the Company forms part of the Annual Report
of the Company. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or
disclaimer.
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Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Cempanies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and amended Regulation 244 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board
has based on the recommendation of Audit Committee approved appeintment of M/s. Mankani & Asscciates,
(Firm Registration Number - S2018UP613300) Company Secrelaries, represented by its Partner, Ms. Priya
Mankani (ACS No. 34744, C. P. No. 17947}, to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2024-25,

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is annexed herewith and marked
as Annexure - | to this report, The Secretarial Audit Report does not coniain any gualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer.

Disclosure as required under Rule 8{5)(xii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

The disclosure as per Rule 8(5)(xii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended, is nol applicable
to the Company,

Particulars of Loans, Investments and Guarantees

During the financial year 2024-25, lhe Company has not made any investment, has not given any loans, has
not provided any guarantees, has not provided any security in conneclion with any loan, has not acquired
securities by way of subscriotion, purchase or otherwise, in excess of the thresholds provided in Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013,

Managerial Remuneration, Particulars of Employees and related disclosure

Details of remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
and Rule &(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
as follows:
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Disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013

Qur Company firmly believes in providing a safe, supportive and harassment free workplace for each and
every individual working for the Company through various interventions and practices and has zero tolerance
for sexual harassment at workplace. [Lis the continuous endeavour of the management of the Company to
create and provide an environment to all ils employees that is free from discrimination and harassment
including sexual harassmenl, No complaints relating to the sexual harassment had been received during the
year under report.

Statement on Maternity Benefit Compliance

Pursuant to the requirements of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961, the Company confirms its commitment to
full compliance with all applicable provisions of the Act

During the reporfing period. no employes availed maternity benefits. However, the Company has established
the necessary policies and mechanisms to ensure that all entitlements undzr the Acl—such as paid matemity
leave, nursing breaks, and protection from dismissal during matemity leave—are provided as and when
required.

The Company remains fully committed to supperting its employees and ensuring a safe, inclusive, and
compliant workplace environment.

Annual Performance

Evaluation of the Directors In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued
there under and the Listing Regulations, based on the criteria such as number cf Board and Commillze
meetings attendead during the year, confributions to the decision making and relevant expertise to the Board
ele., the Board of Direciors has camed out the annual performance evaluation of the entire Board,
Committees and all the Directors based on the criteria laid down by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the
Chairman of the Company and the Board as a whole was evaiuated.

Corporate Governance

A Report on Corporate Governance along with 2 Cerlificate from the Practicing Company Secretary
confirming corporate govemnance requirements as stipulated under Listing Regulations and confirming that
nene of the Board of Directors of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as a Directer of he Company as prescribed under Listing Regulations is enclosed as Annexure
- Il and forms part of this Report.




Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The company is engaged in the development and sale of residential fiats. The company facused on
completing ongoing projects, launching new ones, and improving customer service. The company
remains optimistic about future growth, driven by increasing housing demand and strategic expansian
plans.

The company also emphasizes sound corporate governance as a key pillar of its business sustainability.
It follows ethical business praclices, ensures fransparency in operations, and maintains accountability .
through its board of directors and internal audit mechanisms. The governance framework is designed lo 1
protect the interests of stakeholders while fostering long-term value creation. Overall, the company .
remains well-positioned to leverage future opportunities in the housing sector while maintaining financial

. stability and operational excellence

Cautionary Statement

Statements in the Annual Report, including those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis,
deseribing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may constitute ‘forward
looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Although the expectations are
based on reasonable assumptions, the actual results might differ.
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Your Directors are thankful for all the guidance, support and assistance received from the financial insfitution,
banks, legal consultants, registrar, government authorities, customers and vendors during the year under
review and look forward for the long-term future with confidence, optimisms and full of opportunities. Your
Direclor's also acknowledge the continued cooperation received from all the esteemed investors and
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appreciaticn for the continuous hard work, dedication, contribution and commitment by executives, stafts
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‘Annexure - |I'

Report on Corporate Governance

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Our philosophy of Corporate Governance is founded an the pillars cf faimess, accountability, disclosures and
transparency, equal treatment to all the stakeholders and social responsibility. Your Company believes that
Corporate Governance extends beyond corporate laws. Its fundamental objective iz not merely to fulfil legal
requirements, bul also the adherence lo systems and procedures, ensuring the commitment of the Board of
Directors in managing the Company’s affairs in a transparent manner to maximize the long-term value of the
stakeholders at larga.

Your Company has adopted an appropriate Corporate Governance framework lo ensure timely and accurate
disclosure on all material matters including the financial position, performance, ownership and governance of
the Company.

Your Company's policies and practices relating to the Corporate Governance are discussed in he following
sections viz.:

2.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition

The Board of Directors of your Company has an oplimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors
to have a balanced Board Structure. The Board has five Directors (including two Woman Directors), out of which
one is Executive Director, two are Non - Execulive Non- Independent Director and two are Non-Execulive,
Independent Directors of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of your Company is Non-Executive, Independent Director.

The Beard has adequate mix of skills, expertise and competencies for running the business of the Company.
The following chart specifies the same:

Name of Director | Designation [ | Operations | Management | Administration | Finance | Law
Category =
Mr. Mohit Parakh | Chairman, i v v v | W
Independent
Direclor
Mr. Chand Ralan | ExeculiveDirector | v v v v .
Modi
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‘Ms. Tripty Modi

| Non-Executive &
| Non-Independent

Cirector
Mrs. Chanchal | Non-Executive & 2 = A \
Rungta Mon-Independent
- Cireclor
| Mr. Binod Kumar | Independent B y y V %
Bihani Director
I
Composition of the Board, details of other directorships, committee positions are given below:
Name Directors Category of | Relationship | No. of | No. of Membership/
Identification | Directors with  other | Directorships | Chairpersonship in Board
Number Directors held Committees  (including
(DIN) (including Purbanchal Prestressed
Purbanchal | Ltd) _ _
Prestressed | Member Chairperson
Ltd.)
Mr.  Mohit | 02033194 Chairman, Mene f 3 3
Parakh Independent
Director
Mr. Chand | 00343665 Nor- Fatherof Mrs. | 6 5 1
Ratan Modi Executive & Chanchal
Non- Rungta
Independent
Director
'Ms. Tripty | 07203672 | Non- Close relative | 5 5 1
Modi Executive & | of the Modi
Non- family
Independent
Director
Mrs. 07580027 Non- Daughter of | 6 4 5
Chanchal Executive & | Mr.  Chand
Rungta Mon- Ratan Modi
Indepandent
Director
'Mr.  Binod | 02471328 Independent | Nene 4 3 i
| Kumiar Director
| Bihani
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Notes:
Number of Directorships held excludes Directorships in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, High
Value Debt Listed Entities, Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (earlier Section 25 of the

Companies Act, 1956) and Alternate directorships. Only covers Membership / Chairpersonship of Audit
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Listed and Unlisted Public Limited Companies.

None of the Directors an the Board is a member of more than 10 Board Committees and a Chairman of more
than 5 such Committees, across all Companies in which he / she is a Director

None of the Directars holds directorships In more than 20 Companies and more than 10 Public Companies
pursuant lo the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board of Directors met 7 {Seven) times during the year under review. The date of the Board Meetings
and attendance thereat are furnished hereunder:

Sl.No | Date of Board Meeting No. of Directors present
1 April 04, 2024
2 May 28, 2024
3 July 1, 2024
4
5

July 31, 2024

| August 10, 2024
November 12, 2024

February 06, 2025

Attendance of individual Directors at the Board Meetings and last AGM:

" Name of Director No. of Board Meetings | Attendance at last AGM held
Attended
Mr. Mohit Parakh i Yes

Mr. Chand Ratan Modi 7 1 Yes

Ms. Tripty Modi fi Yes

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta Yes

Mr. Sinad Kumar Bihani Yes

Number of Shares and Convertible instruments held by Non- Executive Directors:

As on March 31, 2025, none of the Non-Executive Directors hold any Share / Convertible instruments in the
Company.




Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors fulfil the criteria of independence, which are given under Section 14%(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and are Independent of the
Management of the Company

All the Independent Directors have given declaration of independence as per the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

Curing the year under review, meetings of Independent Directors of the Company, as per the requirements of
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations, was held on February
13, 2025.

Familiarization Programme

Pursuant to the provision of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has in place
Familiarization Programma for Independent Direclors to familiarize them about the Company and their role,
rights and responsibilities in the Company. The details of Familiarization Programme imparted during the
financial year 2024- 25, are uploaded on the website of the Company and can be accessed through web-link
hitps:/purbanchal .co. nfinvestors-info.html

3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Company's Board of Direclors has consliluled the following Statutory Commiltees 1o comply the
requirements under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, viz !

l. Audit Commitiee;
Il Momination and Remuneration Committee;
1[R Stakeholders Felationship Commites; and

The Chairman of the Board, in consultation with the Company Secretary and the respective Chairman
of these Committees, determines the frequency of the meetings of these Committees. The
recommendations of the Committees are submitted to the Board for their approval,

The Board of Directors has also adopted the following policies in line with the requirement of the Lisling
Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013

a) Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil mechanism};

b) Palicy on Evaluation of performances of Board of Directors;

¢} Nomination and Remuneration Policy,

d) Risk Management Policy;

g} Pelicy on Diversily of Board of Direclors;

f) Policy on Succession Planning for the Board and Senior Management;
g) Policy on Disclosure of Material Events / Information;

h) Palicy for Preservation of Documents and Archival;

i} Policy on Familiarisation Programme of Independent Directors,
|} Pelicy on Related Party Transactions;

k) Palicy on Determination of Material Subsidiary.




Audit Committee

The Composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2025, consists of following members
viz,

1. Mr. Mohit Parakh - Chairman

2. Mrs. Chanchal Rungta- Member

3. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani — Member

The Company Secrelary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as follows:

Overseeing our Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment, and replacement, remuneration,
and terms of appointment of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fee;

Review and moniter the auditor's independence and performance and the effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval of payments fo the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by statutory
auditors;

Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference lo:

1. Matters required to be stated in the Direclor's responsibility statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013;

2. Changes, if any, in accounling policies and practices and reasons for the same;

3. Major accounting enlries involving estimaies based on the exercise of judgment by
management,

4. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
5. Compliance with listing and other legal requirsments relating o financial statements;
6. Disclosure of any related party fransactions; and

7. Qualifications and modified opinions in the draft audit report.

f. Reviewing with the management, the guarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board for approval;

g. Scrutiny of inter-corporale loans and investments;




Valuation of undertakings or assets of cur Company, wheraver it is necessary;
Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
Approval or-any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related parties;

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds uliized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report
submilted by the monitoring agency menitoring the utilization of proceeds of 2 public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations 1o the Board to take up steps in this matter,

Establishing a vigll mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine concemns or
grevances;

. Reviewing with the management, the performance of statutory and internal auditors and
adequacy of the infernal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the intemal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit:

Discussion with intemal auditors on any significant findings and follow up therean;
Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or imegularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature

and reporting the matter to the Board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion 1o ascertain any area of concern;

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

Approval of appointment of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

Reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism, in case the same Is existing;

Carrying cut any other functions as provided under the Companies Act, the SEBI Listing
Regulations and other applicable laws;




To formulate, review and make recommendations to the Board to amend the Audit Committee
charter from time to time;

. Overseeing the vigil mechanism established by the Company, with the chaimman of the Audit

Committee directly hearing arievances of victimization of the employess and directors, who used
the vigil mechanism to report genuine concerns in appropriate and exceptional cases;

Recommending to the Board of Directors the appointment and removal of the external auditor,
fixation of audit fees and approval for payment for any other services;

Reviewing the ulilization of loans and [ or advances from investment by the holding company in
the subsidiary exceading rupees 100 crore or 10% of Ine asset size of the subsidiary, whichever

is lower including existing loans / advances / investments, and

Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes invelving merger,

demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its sharenolders.

The Company's Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times during the financial year ended March 31,
2025 viz. April 04, 2024; May 28, 2024; July 31, 2024; November 12, 2024 and February 06,

2025.

The following table presents the details of attendance at the Audil Committee meetings held
during the year ended March 31, 2025:

Members

Designation & Category

No. of Meetings Attended

Mr. Mohit Parakh

Chairman, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

5

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta

Member, Non-Executive & Non-
Independent Director

“Mr. Binod Kumnar Bihani

Member, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

MNotes:

The CFO was an invilee to the Audil Committee Meetings and he attended the meetings. All the members
of the Audit Committee have requisite accounting and financial management expertise.

Mr. Mohit Parakh, Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the previous Annual Gengral Meeting held
on September 28, 2024 and responded to the queries raised by the shareholders.

Yearly disclosure relating to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 was placed before

the Committes.
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All the recommendations made by the Audil Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors.

Il Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Compasition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes as on March 31, 2025, consists of
following members viz.

1. Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani - Chairman
2. Ms. Tripty Modi - Member
3. Mr. Mohit Parakh= Member
The Company Secretary acts as the Secrelary to the Commiltee.
The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows:

a. Formulale the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a pelicy, relating o the remuneration of the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employess;

b. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board,

¢. Devising a policy on Board diversily;

d. ldentify persons who are qualified to become directors or who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and

shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance;

e. Analysing, manilering and reviewing various human resource and compeansation matiers;

f. Determining our Company's policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension nights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages of such
direclors;

g. Determine compensation levels payable to the senicr management perscnnel and other staff (as
deemed necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and variable component;

h. Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the ther current
Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

i. Perform such functions as are required fo be performed by the compensation committee under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweal Equity)
Regulations, 2021,




i. Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of any
applicable laws in India or overseas, including:

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015; or

i, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade
Practices relating o the Securities Marke!) Regulations, 2003,

k. Determine whether o extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directer, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

|. Perform such other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors and / or are statutorily
prescribed under any law to be attended to by such committee;

m. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management; and

n. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such
evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabiliies required of an independent director. The
person recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the
capabilities identified in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the
Committee may:

1. Use the services of an external agencies, If required,
2. Consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard lo diversity; and
2, Consider the time commitments of the candidates.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration policy in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations and in order to harmonize the aspirations of
human resources consistent with the goals of the Campany which inter alia includes Company's policy
on Board Diversily, selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors, criteria for delermining
qualifications, positive allributes, independence of a Director and criteria for performance evaluation of
the Cirectors

Compaosition and attendance at Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:

The Company's Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 viz. May 28, 2024 and November 12, 2024,

The following table presents the detalls of attendance at the Nominatien & Remuneration Committee
meetings held during the year ended March 31, 2025:
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Members Designation & Category No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Binod Kurmar Bihani Chairman, Non-Executive - 2
Independent Director

Ms. Tripty Modi Member, Non-Executive & Non-
Independent Director

Mr. Mohit Parakh ‘Member, Non-Executive -
Independent Director

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board of
Directors has carried out the annual performance evaluation of the entire Board, Commitiees and all
the Directors based on the criteria laid down by the Momination and Remuneration Committee.

The perfarmance of the Board and individual Directors was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from
all the Directors. The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board included aspects like Board
compesition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning etc. The
criteria for performance evaluation of Committees of the Board included aspects like composition of
Committees, effectiveness of Commitiee meetings etc. The criteria for performance evaluation of the
individual Directors included aspecis on contribution t© the Board and Committee meelings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings etc.

Remuneration to Directors for the financial Year 2024-25:

In accordance with the principles of good corporate governance and in line with the Company's
remuneration policy, the Independent Directors have not heen paid any sitting fees, cemmissicn, stock
options, or any cther form of compensation or benefits, whether in cash or kind, for attending Board
meetings, Committee meetings, or for any other services rendered in their capacity as Direclors of the
Company for the financial year 2024-25.

The Company acknowledges the valuable guidance and oversight provided by the Independent
Directors in steenng the Company's strategic direction and ensuring effective govemance, even though
they have voluntarily foregone any remuneration.

This policy of non-remuneration reflects the commitment of the Independent Directors to uphold high
standards of ethical and fiduciary responsibility, aligning with the long-term interests of the Company
and its stakeholders.

Remuneration paid to Executive Directors

During the financial year 2024-25, no remuneration was paid to the Executive Direclors of the
Company. This includes:




«  Salary

« Perquisites and allowances

« Commission

« Performance-linked incentives

« Stock options or any other form of compensation

The Executive Direclors have not drawn any remuneration, either from the Company for the said
financial year,

This disclosure is made in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and
relevant corporale govemance requirements, It also reflects the Executive Directors' commitment to the
long-term goals and sustainability of the Company withoul drawing financial benefit in their executive
capacity during the reporting period.

M. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
Composition and attendance at Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meeting:
In compliance with Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, the Board has constitufed the Stakeholders
Relationship Committes inter alia, to consider and review the complaints received from shareholders.

Detail of share transfers / fransmissions, if any, approved by the Commiltee are placed at the Board
Meetings from fime to time.

The Company's Stakeholders' Relationship Committee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 viz. May 28, 2024 and November 12, 2024.

The following table presents the details of attendance at the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
meetings held during the year ended March 317, 2025;

' Members Designation & Category No. of Meetings Attended |
Mrs. Chanchai Rungta Chairperson, Non-Execulive & .
Norn-Independent Director
Ms. Tripty Modi Member, Non-Executive & Non- 2
Independent Director
Mr. Mohit Parakh Member, Non-Execulive - 2

Independent Director

—

Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee and is the Compliance Officer of the
Company.

Mrs. Chanchal Rungta, Chairperson of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee attended the previous
Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2024,
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The brief terms of reference of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee are as follows:

a. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entily including complaints related to
transfer / transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue
of new / duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.;

b. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

¢. Review of adherence to the service standards adoptad by the listed entity in respect of vanous services
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent;

d. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely recsipl of dividend warrants | anrual reports / statutory nolices
by the shareholders of the Company; and

e. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the Listing Regulations, Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules and regulations made therzunder, each as amended or other applicable law.

SEBI Complaints Redressal System (SCORES)
The investor complaints are processed in a centralised web-based complaints redressal system,

The salient fealures of this system are cenlralised database of ail complaints, online upload of Action
Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concermned companies and online viewing by investors of actions faken on
the complaint and its current status

Your Company has been registered on SCORES and makes every efforl 1o resolve all inveslor complaints
received through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the receipt of the complaint.

However, SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/CIAENGRD/PICIR/2022/0150 dated November 07, 2022
has mandated the investors to first take up their grievances for redrassal with the Company, through their
designated persons | officlals who handle issues relafing lo compliance and redressal of investor
grievances. In case, the Company fails lo redress the complaint within the statutory timeline, the investor
may then file his / her complaint in SCORES

Mo Shares are lying in Demal Suspense Account / unclaimed suspense Account, Hence, the disclosure
of the same is not applicable.

There were no shareholder complaints / requests pending at the beginning of the year. Alse, no
shareholder complaints | requesls have been received during the year,

Exclusive e-mail id for Investor Grievances: purbpl 7 @gmail.com




Online Dispute Resolution (ODR) Portal

SEBI, by consolidating its Circular having No. SEBIFHO/QIAE/QIAE_|AD-1/PICIR/2023/131 dated July
31, 2023, read with the corrigendum cum amendment Circular having No. SEBIHO/OIAE/QIAE_IAD
1IPICIR/2023/135 dated Augqust 4, 2023 and amendment Circular having No, SEBI/HOIOIAEICIAE_IAD-
3IPICIR/2023/191 dated December 20, 2023 has issued a Master Circular having No,
SEBRIHO/OIAE/OIAE_|AD-3/P/CIR/2023/185 dated December 28, 2023 on "Online Resolution of
Disputes in the Indian Securities Market”

Through the said Circulars, SEB| has eslablished a common ODR Portal to hamess online conciliation
and arbitration for resolution of disputes in the Indian Securities Market.

Post exhausting the oplion lo resolve grievances with the RTA / Company directly and through existing
SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute rescluion through the ODR Portal
(hitps:/fsmartodrinflogin} and the same can also be accessed through the Company's website
hitps://purbanchal.co.infindex.himl,

5. General Body meetings

Location and time, where last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held:

Year Venue Date Time Special Resolutions passed

2023-24 | Registered Office | 28.09.2024 | 1230pm. | -
2022-23 | Registered Office | 20.09.2023 | 02:00 p.m. | Re-appointment of Mr. Binod Kumar
Bihani  (DIN:  02471328) as
.. independent Director
2021-22 | Registered Office | 22.09.2022 | 02:00 p.m. | Shifing of Registered office of the
Company from the State of Assam lo
the State of West Bengal, under the
jurisdiction of Registrar of Companies,

Kolkata and consegquent amendments
to the Memorandum of Associalion of |
the Company

Details of Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held during the year:
Year Venue Date Time | Special Resolutions passed

2024-25 | Registered Office | 20.06.2024 | 02.00 [ Approval for increase in  overall
p.m. | borrowing limits of the Company as pe
Section 180(1) (c) of The Companies Act
2013

Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot:

There was no special resolution passed through postal ballot during the financial year 2024-25, Also, as
at date, no Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot.

51



6. Disclosures
Statutory Compliance

The Company has complied with rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchanges,
Securities and Exchange Board of India and any other statutory autherity relating to capital
markel.

. Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted the Related Parly Transacton Policy, which is available on its
website and can be accessed at web link https.//purbanchal .co infindex hitml.

The details of all significant transactions with related parties are periodically placed before the
Audit Committee. The Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in notes
lo accounts, which do not have potentizl conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

. Subsidiary

Tha Company does nat have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture company as on March
31, 2025. Accordingly, the requirements relating to consolidated financial statements and related
disclosures are not applicable for the financial year 2024-25.

. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy

Irt line with Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated Vigil
Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy fo report concems about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected incidents of fraud or violation of Code of Conduct that could adversely impact the
Company's operations, business performance and / or reputation, in a secure and confidentizl
manner, The Company has also provided the complainanl direcl access lo the Chairman of the
Audit Committea. Further, no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been placed on the website of the Company and web-link thereto
is: https://purbanchal co infindex. hitml.

Compliance with Mandatory and Non-Mandatory Requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations, to
the extent applicable.




Nan-Mandatory Requirements

Particulars

The Board

Mon-Executive Chairperson may be enliled to maintain a
chairperson's office at the listed entity's expense and also
allowed reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of
his / her duties

Status

Not Applicable

Shareholders’ Right

A half-yearly declaration of financial performance including
summary of significant events in last six-months, may be sent 1o
each household of shareholders

Complied

Modified opinion(s) in audit report

The listed enlily may move towards a regime of financial
statements with unmaodified opinion

| Complied,

there are  no
cualification in the Audit Report

“Separate posts of Chairperson and the Managing Director
or the Chief Executive Officer

The listed entity may appoint separate persons lo the post of the
Chairperson and the Managing Director or the Chief Executive
Officer, such that the Chairperson shall:

a. be anon-executive director; and

b. not be related to the Managing Director or the Chief Execulive
Officer as per the definition of the term “relalive” defined under
the Companies Act, 2013

The Chairman of the Company is
Non-Executive, Indepandent
Director,

Reporting of internal auditor

The internal auditor may report direclly to the Audit Committee

Complied

8. Non-Compliance of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of
Part C of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations

There are no non-compliances of any requirements of Corporate Governance Report of sub-paras (2)
to (10) of Part C mentioned in Schedule V of the Listing Regulations.

In accordance with Regulation 26(6) of the Listing Regulaticns, we hereby confirm that no employee

including Key Managerial Personnel or Director or Promoter of the Company has enlered info any
agreement for himself / herself or on behall of any other person, with any sharehelder or any other third
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party with regard to compensation or profil sharing in connection wilh dealings in Ihe securities of lhe
Company

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The financial
stalements have also been preparad in accordance with the relevant presentation requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013.

. Model Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Team

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct applicable to all its director's and members of the Senior
Management, which is In consonance with the requirements of the Listing Regulzations. The said cade
is availzble on the websile of lhe Company and can be accessed through web-link:
https.purbanchal co infindex. himl.

All the Board Members and membears of the Senior Management have affirmed compliance with Cade
of Conduct of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Directors’ Responsihility Statement

The draft Directors’ Responsibility Statement signed by Mr. Chand Ratan Modi, Director which is
Included in the Board's Report for the financial year 2024-25 has been reviewed by the Audit Commitiee
at its meeting held on May 17, 2025.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

In terms of Regulation 76 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositenes and Participants)
Regqulations, 2018, Reconcillation of Share Capital Audit is carried oul en a quarterly basis by a
Practicing Company Secretary with a view o reconcile the total admitled capital with National Securities
Depository Limited ("NDOSL") and those held in physical form with the total issued, paid up and listed
capital of the Company; The audit repord, inter alia, cenfirms that the Register of Members is duly
updated and that demat / remat requests were confirmed within stipulated time elc. The said report is
a'so submitted to The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India.

Risk Management Policy

The Company has in place Risk Management System which takes care of risk wentification,
assessment and mitigation. There are no risks, which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence
of the Company.

Code for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has adopled a code of conduct to regulate, monilor and report trading by insiders for
prevention of Insider Trading in the shares of the Company. The code, inter-alia, prohibits purchase /
sale of shares of the Company by Directars and designaled person while in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window
is closed,
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Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

a. Number of Complaints filed during the financial year - NIL
b. Number of Complaints dispesed of during the financial year - Not Applicabie
¢. Number of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year - Not Applicable

. Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of loans and advances in the nature of loans to
firms / companies in which directors are interested by name and amount

Not Applicable, as the Company did not provide any leans and advances in the nature of loans to firms
| companies in which directors are interested.

. Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity; including the date and place of incorporation
and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such subsidiaries

Not Applicable, as the Company does not have any material subsidiary

. Means of Communication

Website: The Company's websile hllps:/fpurbanchal co.infindex.html contains, inter alia, the updaled
informaticn pertaining to quarterly, half- yearly and annual financial results, annual reports, and
shareholding pattern, important announcements, The said information is available in a user friendly and
downloadable form.

Financial Results: The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are submitled
lo The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India after approval of the Board of Direclors of the Company.

Annual Report containing inter alia Financial Statemenl, Board's Report, Auditors’ Report, Corporate
Governance Report Is circulated 1o the Members and others enlitied therete and is also available on
website of the Company hitps //purbanchal.co infindex.himl.

Uploading on The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India: The quarterly results, quarterly
compliances and all olher corporate communications to the Stock Exchanges are filed eleclronically on
Listing Centre for The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India.

19. General Shareholder's information:

a. | Annual General Meeting I
Date, time and venue The 51 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company will be held on Thursday,
[ - August 28, 2025 at 2.30 p.m. IST
Financial Year Financial Yearis April 01 to March 31 of the
. | following year.
Quarterly results will be declared as per the following tentative schedule:

Financial reporting for the quarter ending | By the first forinight of August, 2025
June 30, 2025
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Financial reporting for the half year ending
September 30, 2025

By the first fortnight of November, 2025

Financial reporting for the quarter ending
December 31, 2025

By the first fortnight of February, 2026

Financial reporting for the year ending
March 31, 2026

By the end of May, 2028

Dates of Book Closure
Record date for Dividend
Dividend Payment Date

August 16, 2025 to August 22, 2025
N.A.
N.A.

Listing on Stock Exchanges & Payment of
Listing Fees

Your Company’s shares are listed on; The
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
205(A), 2nd Floor, Piramal Agaslya
Corporate Park, LBS Road, Kurda (West),
Mumbai-400070

Your Company has paid the annual listing
fee to the exchange.

Stock Code | ISIN

Registrars and Transfer Agents

Stock Code: PURBANCHAL
ISIN; INE931EQ1010
Niche Technologies Pyt Litd

34 Auckland Place, 7th Floor,

Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata 700 017

Share Transfer System

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of the Listing
Regulations, as amended, transfer of
securiies has been effected only in
dematerialized form with effect from
January 24, 2022. Further, SEBI vide its
circular dated January 25, 2022, mandated
that all service requests for issue of
duplicate certificate, claim from unclaimed
suspense account, renawal / exchange of
securiies  cedificate,  endorsement,
subdivision | splitting / consolidation of
certificate, transmission and transposition
which were allowed in physical form should
be processed in dematerialised form only,

The necessary forms for the above request
are available on the website of the
Company at
https://purbanchal.co.infindex.himil.

Address for Correspondence

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

5, Gorky Terrace, 2nd Floor, Kolkata -
700017

Shares held in Dematerialized form in
NSDL: 31445997

Share held in Physical form; 8522503




" Electronic Clearing Service (ECS)

Members are requested to update their
bank account details with their respective
depository participants (for shares held in
the electronic form) or wriite fo the
Company's Regstrars and  Transfer
Agents (for shares held in the physical
form, if any)

Investor Complaints to be addressed to

Details of Suspension of Securities from
trading, if any

Registrars and Transfer Agenls or
Company Secretary, at the addresses
mentioned earlier

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange |
| price nsk.

risk and hedging activities

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity |

along with any revisions thereto during the
relevant financial year, for all debt
instruments of such entity or any fixed
deposit programme or any scheme or
proposal of the listed entity involving
mobilization of funds, whether in India or
abroad

Mot applicable, as the Company did nol
issue any debt instruments cr any fixed
deposit programme or any scheme or
praposal involving mobilization of funds, In
India or abroad

Disclosure of certain type of agreements
binding listed entities as per clause 5A of
paragraph A of Part A of Schedule Il of the
Listing regulations

There are no agreement impacting
management or control of the Company or
imposing any resticlion or creale any
liability upon the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors,

N ..

Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director
DIN: 00343685

Date: 17.05.2025
Place: Kolkata
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DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTOR ON CODE OF CONDUCT AS REQUIRED
BY SCHEDULE V OF THE LISTING REGULATIONS

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Directors of the Board and

Senior Management Personnel of Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd (the 'Company’) have affirmed,

compliance with provisions of the applicable Code of Conduct of the Company during the financial year
ended 31l March, 2025.

For Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd

1__".\‘

— A

Chand Ratan Modi
Managing Director
DIN: 00343685

Date: 17.05.2025
Place: Kolkata




JOINT CERTIFICATION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Pursuant fo Reguiation 17{8) read with Schedule If Part B of the SEB! (LODR) Reguiations, 2015)

We, Chand Ratan Modi, Managing Director and Mr, Jayanta Chowdhury, Chiel Financial Officer certify that:

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2025
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief;

{i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact nor
contain statements that might be misleading.

{iy ~ These statements present trua and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, lo the besl of our knowledge and belief, no lransactions entered into by the Company during
the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.

We accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls, we have evalualed the
effectivenass of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Commiltee, deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps that we have taken to rectify the identified ceficiencies.

We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and Audit
Committee:

significant changes, ifany, in the internal control over financial reporting during the year,

Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that the same has
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the managemant or an employes having significant role in the Company's internal control system
over financial reparting.

For Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd

".}T’-U;i'{;t ul"f-. ' |'.'||.r-“¢J;i 'F‘-“'-(l
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Chand Ratan Modi ey R NG Jayanta Chowdhury
Managing Director el ) Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00343685 L PAN: AFEPCT7267G
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Date: 17.05.2025
Place: Kalkata




S. MANDAL & CO. 29D , SEVEN TANKS LANE

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DUM DUM JN.
KOLKATA -700 030
Phone: 2556-6708
2546-3269
Fax : (033) 2546-326Y9
E-Mail : 8 mondal coi@yahoo.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LTD.
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of PURBANCHAL
PRESTRESSED LTD(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2025,
and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income/(expense),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of Material Accounting Policy
Information and other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”).In our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31 March 2025, and its loss and other comprehensive expense, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report, \\\



Serial | Key Audit Auditor’s Response

No. Matter
Ta Revenue As the Company’s revenue would be derived primarily from sale of
Recognition properties comprising of commercial/residential units and sale of plotted

and other lands, we have reviewed the proceduwres of revenue
recagnition with respect to the satisfaction of performance obligations at
a point in time and subsequently over time when the Company has
enforceable right for pavment for performance completed 1o date and
transfer of contral of promised products w customer in an amount that
reflecty the transaction price ie. consideration which the Company
expects to receive in exchange for those products.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, the Board’s report including annexure to Board's Report, Corporate
Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our Auditors Report thereon,

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other infermation and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to
read the Other Information and in doing so, consider whether Lhe olher information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of aur audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements | M H
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecl a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
foreery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asreguired by Section143(3) of Lhe Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those boaks.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Lthe Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e} The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have any
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f)On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g)With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in Annexure-B.

{h)y With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
fii. There has been no delay in transferring amaunts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, in accordance with
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and rules made there under.
iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from barrowed funds or share premium or
ny other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persan(s) or
tify(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
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vi.

(H. C. Dey)
Partner
Membership No, 050190

UDIN : 25050190 EMpPDPKDL198

Place: Kolkata
Date: 17% May, 2025

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the noles Lo Lthe accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

For S. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 314188E)
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ANNEXURE - “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Purbanchal Prestressed Ltd. of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment ("PPE") and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(b) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company’s management carries out the physical verification
of Property, Plant and Equipment once in a year. In our opinion, the frequency of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. As
explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed by the management on such physical
verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not revalued its PPE during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the
year or are pending against the Company as at 31 March 2025 for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion the frequency of such verification is reasonable and no discrepancies were noticed on
such verification,

(b) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verilication carried out by us, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the hasis of
security of current assets. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

ill. According to information and explanation glven to us, the company has not granted any
loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, |limited liabilily partnerships or other parties
covered in the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (iii) of the order is not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention.of provisions of Section



185 of the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act;
the other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v. According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on
verification carried out by us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which
are deemed to be deposits. Accordingly, clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) section 148 of the Act for the husiness activities carried out by the Company.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating to
amounts deducted/accrued in the hooks of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income (ag,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts pavable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax,
duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viil. According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based
on verification carried out by us, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded
income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
horrowings to financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any banlk
or financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the
Company has not obtained any term leans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that no funds raised on shortterm basis have been used for long-lerm purpuses by Lthe
Company.

(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or juint ventures.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(g) of the Order is not applicable,

%. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way
of public offer during the current linancial year. Accordingly, clause 3{(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment
of equity shares during the year.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit nor have we been
informed ol any such case by the Management.

(b) In our epinion and according Lo the inlormation and explanations given to us, no report
under sub-section [12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(¢) According Lo the information and explanations given Lo us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received during the year by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiil. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Seclions 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv. In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

xvi. (a) The provisions of Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid
CoR from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company ('CIC ') as defined under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, clause 3(xvi}(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvii. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial and in the immediately
preceding financial year covered by our audit.
- | .
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xviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements which describe
the maturity analysis of assets & liabilities other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

xx. The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the company during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of
the Order is not applicable.

%xi.The Company is not required to prepare any Consolidated Financial Statement,
accordingly Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For SMANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188E

(H. C. Dey

Partner

Membership No. 050190
UDIN:25050190BMp0oKUL195

Place: Kolkata
Date: 17t May, 2025
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ANNEXURE - ‘B' TO AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph Z{g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PURBANCHAL
PRESTRESSED LTD as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable Lo an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Contd.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or dispesition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financlal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”,

For S.MANDALE CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No. 314188E

(H. C. DEY)
Partner
Membership No.: 050190

UDIN: 25050190 BMDDK V1Y

Kolkata
Date: 17" May, 2025
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
CIN NO. - LEE20WB1974PLE2T2700
Statement of Profit and Loss for the yvear ended 313t March, 2025

The Motes refersad i above farm an integral part Of e Statamant of Profit and Loss

This i the Statement of Profit and Logs refered o in our repoet of even daie.

For 5. MANDAL & CO,
Charered Accaountsnts

{Ra. In '0007)
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(I} Revenud from Operafions 17 = -
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: {IH)| Total Incame {1+ 1,518 4,340
Expenses
| {i} [Finance Costs 20 3.089 TET4
| i} |Purchase af Stocs in Trada 18 - -
(i} | et loss on far value changes
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(il E=miplogee Banghls Bapenses | |.B&H 3108
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ICAL Firm %ﬂh Ne. 314183E —i A e btoet Wﬁgdf Enﬂé"
H.C. Dey Chand Rutan Modi

Partriar
Membarship Mo, 056130

Placa: Kokala
Bate 17ih May, 2028

Chanchal Rungta
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Mades -1 Waterind Accounting Policy Information

Motes to ihe Anancial stnlement foe the venr ended 3150 Muarely 2025

iy

it}

wj

¥)

vi}

Company Overview

Purbanchul Presiressad Limited (e Compiany™) laving CTN: LORZO0WR I9TAFLCRT2T00 s engaged printarily in
the busmess of Reel Estale compnising construciion. development and otber related acuvities. The company is a
puhiic linited company incorporated and domaciled 1o India having ns regstered office ar 3, Gorky Terrace, 2ncd
Flooe, Shakespeare Sacand, Kolkata, West Rengal, India-700017 The Company is lisred on Metopaolitan Stock
Exchange of [ndaa Linnted ("MSE")

Basls of Preparation

. Stntement of compliance

The Stomdatone Feancial Stements of the Compony have been propaened i sceordamee with the [ndian
Aceounting Stadards (IO AS) a5 per the Companies (Indian Acooamtimg Standards} Rules, 2005 nokified under
the Seetion 133 of the Comnpanes Aot 2003 Cthe Act ™) and the elevont provisions aod gmendments, ps opplicublbe

Thee Standatose Finaneial Statements of the Company fou the vear ended March 31, 2025 were sutherised for igsne
by the Board of Dircetors.

b, Funetiomil and presentation carrency

Tlhiese Stonduboaee Fisaeio] Stutemeols ave presented in Todum opeey (TNER L, wlich is also e fooctional coneney
of the Company. All Onencinl mlomation preseated m Indion rupees has been rounded o the nearest thousand,
undess odeerwise stited.

¢. I'he figuress of the previous vear have been repronped ¢ restiled. wherever constdered necessary

Busiy ol sreounting

The finansial statemenis Kave heen preparéd on poang concem hasis m secordance with gcoounting principles
generally pecepted in Indin, Further; the [Tnnneial statements hove Deen prepared on historical cost hasis except for
certnin finangial assets and {mancial liabilities and share based payments which are measurcd a fair wlues.

Summary of signilicant accoumting pobicies

The finmecial stuements havie heen prepared usmg the sipnificant nccounting policies and messurement bates
stmmarised below, These were wsed throeughout oll perods. presented o the fnancesl sintements:

Clurrent versus non-current classificatdon

In view of the mpn husiness ohjectives changed {rom MEFC aotwities 1o Real Butale wee £ 20010 2025 501 ossels
mif habilities ave boen classhed as curment umad non-carrend as per e oompany's nermael operating cycke 1 be
follmwed amd nther oritena ser oot m Companies: Aot 2013, gooounis have been propared sccordimely, Doferrod tax
wsacts und lamilitics e classilied as non-current wssets and non-corrent labilities, g5 the cese may be

Hevenue recopmition

e Company derives revenues prumarly from sake of properties comprising of commercial/resadential unss and
sale of plotted ond other lands.

The Company recopnizes revenne when it determines the satistaction of performance obligations: at & point in tine
und subseyuently aver time swhen U Compuny has enforceable nght for poyment for performnee completed o

date, Revenue 5 recogmised wpon ramsterol contrel of promased products W castomer man amoant toot tetlects thie
tramsaction poce e consuderation winch the Company expects wereoeive i exchampe for those produss,
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ix)

.3

xi)

i

Property Plant and Equipment and Tntangilile Assets

Mroperty. Plant and Cquipment and iniangible assers orc statod ot cost of wequisition less secumulated deprociution
amortisition, Cos inclades all oxponses incidental 10 the acquisition of the Property, Plmt and Eguipment md any
attnbuiable cost of bringing the asset to s working condifion for its imended wse.

Tmpairment of assels

AL cuch reportmng date, the Company issesss whedier twere i any indication et on assetmay ke mpared, based
on internal or external factors 1any such indication cxizts, the recoverable-amnunt of the axset ar the cash
wenerutiny veeit 15 estimusbed. 17 sush recoverable amannt of the asset o cash perarating unit to which fhe-asset
belongs 15 less than s carrying amount. the corrying smoont 35 reduced 0 §s recoverable arount, The reduction s
treated as an impamrment boss and s recogndsed m the siatement of prodin and loss. I, an the reporting dare there 15
an indication that o previously sssessed impaimmaont Ioss no lonper exisis. the recavershle amount is reassessed and
{he asvet s reflected il the recoverahle amounl Tnipuicment 1os4es previously recognized me occordingly reversed in
the Statement of Profit and | oss.

Ineome taxes
Tax expenze recopmred in Stmcment of Prolit and Loss compnses the sum ol deferred e and current tax exoept
the ones recopnized in other comprehensive income or dicectly in equity

{urrent tax s cefermimaid as the tix payable morespect of tosable neome for the vear and is computed in
aceordanee with relevan: tax regulasions, Cument fncome 1oy relating 1o iems recognised outside profit or loss is
recognised ouside profiler Jess (esthor i other comprebensive ncome or i eguily),

Dhefierred 1nx is recognisad in respect of lemporary differences betivesn carmying ameonnt of assers and habilines for
fivaeial seporting purposes and comespondicg amoan vsed for @xation purposes. Delemed e assets on
unrealizad tax Inss are recognised w the cxtent that it i probable Ut the onderlving wx loss will 52 utlised aeainst
future taxable sncome. This is-assesscd based on the Company”s forecast of future operating resulis, adjusied foe
sigmificam mon-taxable income and expenses and specific limirs on the use of any smesed G loss | Inrecopmised
delerred mx dssers ane re-ussessed at each reporting dale sl are recognised w the extent that it has hecome
proshable that futtre s able profis will allow the detereed ax asset o be recovered,

Erefirred tax wssews and Labilines are mensered ul e b cotes tha nee expected o apply in the year when {he asse
i reithsed or the habibiy oo settled, based on s rates Cand Lo baws) it lave been eoscted or substantively coacied
ul the reporting dobe, Defermed b relaling Lo lems recoenised oulside statesm e of prafit &nd sz is reoogn ised
outside Stuternent of Profit vr Losy (either in other comprehensive icome or i squily),

Caih and cash equivalents

Cash amd cash equivalents compriss cash on band. demand deposizs and ather shari-teom heehly ligud mvesmcnis
thet are readily conmvertible nto knoom nmounts of cash and which are subiect i an msigm hcimt risk of changes m
valoe

Employee benelits
Shori-term employee benefits

Short-esn emploves benelis comparise of emploves cosis such as salanes, bonos etc. 15 recogmized on the hasis af
e werioant puind w payolle o e peood duriog which serviees are rendered by the emplovee

C'_?,Lwar':_ C’L
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xiti)

Kiv)

av)

avi)

avii)

Finance Cosr

Firvaned eosts ropresents Inferest expense recognised by applving the CiTective Interest Rate (ETR) to the gross
CHFTYINE wmount,

Al other income and expenses

ANl pther income ond expense are recognisad inthe period they acour,

Dividends on prdinnry shares

Ihe Company reaogmises o labihity o mike cash distribatioms G eguity sharehobders of the Company when (he
distribution = authorized and the distribution s no loager 2 the diserction of the Compuany. Az per the Companics
A, 20013 fnal dividend is authorised whion it is appeoved by tie sharcholders ond imerim dividend & anthorsed
wiwn it 15 approved by the Boord off Directors of the Company, A corresponding emotmt is recogiised directly in
By,

Segmenl Reporting

The Company's primary husiness segment 15 reflécted hased on principal hosines< gobivities curmied on by the
Company (e purchaese, sple, renl estisle propertics wlvisory, comstruction aod development of real @siale propecties
and all other related petivicies which g: per Ind A% 108 on Operating Seaments” i comsidered Lo b e only
reportalle busmess segent. The Company is operating 0 [ndia which = consulered as a smgle geopraplical

FEC |

lLarningys per share

Rasic esrn negs pey ahae i calenlited by dividing the net prafil or loss for the poriod attribotable to couity
sharcholders (afier deducting siriburable taxes) by the weighted avernge number of equity shares oststanding
durmng the penod

Ay} Cash Mivw Statemgnt

Caesh Mosses tira seponied under the *ndiveel method” as et out in Ind AS 7 oo Statement of Cash Flows, wherehy
net profic afier s s-adjusted for the effects of manssetions of non-eash mure, s md wny defemmls e pcoruals of
paast-or foture cash veeeipts or pavments. Thie cash flows are prepared for the operating, investing and finanamg
kv v Gl the Coa iy

c:__L_.,'L | o
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Purbanchal Prastresaed Limiled
Wuolizs to the Finoncial Stoterswents for the year ended 5ist Maroch, 2026

MHote 2. Proparty, Plant and Eguipmant (Rs. in ‘G0
pardenlars Grass Carrying Amaunt Depraciation! Amonisation and Impalrmant Met Carrying Amount
._ﬂ___.”w_nn 2004 | Additions " .__.._.._w e .____H“.mn_.. 18t u____.n_”__ 2024 wﬂnua:.ﬂmaazﬂ_ __a%nwﬂ_“ | e st ____Hnﬂ. 2025 | st ._h.”..w_ 2025
adjustments 2025 F Charge adjustmaents ! ‘
Agsats fior Own use | » — 1 | 1 —
Propady 4450 - - 4450 | 4 450
|
Total 4,850 : . 4,450 | 4450
[Rs. in "0O0°)
Paiticilars Grogs Carrying Amount Depreciation’ Amortisation and Impairment Met Carrylng Amount
Axnt Additions Emuuanﬂw s u;.___ﬁ__h”n__ Aot Na:aa.ﬂhﬂnu impairinent | athor i AL ity
= L3
st April, 2023 aejustmones i) &t April, 2023 Charge Charge it S J1at March, 3024 Jiat March, 2024
Azgeta for Own use
_u_.ﬂn._._.u._ #4450 . - 4 450 = = z : 4450
.—-ﬂﬂ..r_ #.Fﬂh el * L.rbs - = - - - h]ﬂﬂ

FWS
o

N
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Modes to the Fingncial Statements for the year ended March 31, 3028

3 Investmenis (Rs. in ‘000"
A8 al 3181 March, 2025 A% ot d1st March, 2024
Yeer andad ‘foar endad
Designated | |
Farculars Throwgh cttier | Through e ! Through cther Designatad at fair | Dthers
AN camprahensive | profit of E___h..-u.eE: Subtotal e Tetal e comprehensivi ._.Eﬁﬁh*ﬂqn__..uﬁ value iarough Bubtotl | ° Tot
incama loss !.b.__p-r; _ ingome profit or loss
loss
Imvestmants
Muial Sarsds.
Bt spcrilies - - - - - - . - - - - . . .
Equily Metruments LR 4= B 25197 . 25787 25,8688 | 1340 25358 5 2R ORE
Assocales F = : . . = : : -
I Uinils of Trosks ard Schenag: of
werture Funds
Clnere [Deamed Invesiment) | 5
Total - Grops & 28,698 ) s Aer | - 25,107 25588 iad 5 : ssass | - 25 550
(y Imvestmants culside inda - = | - - - - - - - - - B _ .
itk ety o T R B4 45 187 36,387 26 AER @am| JERER | . 2R AR
Total - B 25,588 {551} - - 25197 - 25.197 25,5538 34k - - 25358 | . 25 068
Less. Imparmen loss _ m _
atowanca () ]
Total — Wit D =(a)-IC} 25688 [ . . 25187 | . 25187 75,688 1340 - . 26,368 3 25 368
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PURBANCHAL FREETRESSED LIMITED
Netes w3 the Financial Smmements for the year ended J1st March, 2025

4. Loans {Re, in "000'
AE al 3151 March, 2025 A at 315t March, 2044 |
| | Al Faif Value
Designated at | . , |Designatad &t
Particulars Amortised cost H:H_rw_ﬂ_uh Through profit|  fair value Subtaral Tatal Amortised cost M_M_Beﬁ._sﬂﬁ__n- Through lair values - Tatal
n__“_nan.c o loss through prafit 1 Mﬁ__..,.nﬂ"___.. :_ua_______.ﬂ.__g... thrawgh profit ol
o foes | oF loas

[T
1A |
{1} Term Loans
{ii] Dihar Loans:

Irtercorporsie Oupoall 1,67 186 1,657,186 1. 50087 _ 1 53057

Lt of Cradit i
Total (&) Gress 1,357,166 - - - - 1,57 185 1,48, 087 | - z i 160,007
Lees: inpairmant as alfowancs [RERER: 1] {1,158 8400 {1 198400 {1,10,640)
Tetal (A) Nt | a7 5aE Z - o | - 37,544 38 457 T 5 - X 35 457

]

(B |
(I} Secured by tangikie magals /cash
fiws®
(ily Secured by intangile assels
{ill} Covered Ly Bank | Gowerrimen
Guamniess _
{iv] Urossguead
Tedal (8] Gross
Less Impaircart izss allowanse 11,718,540 = - + _ = IR ER-0 0 (1,189,840 = = {1, 18.840)
Total (B) Het {1,19.540) 2| - - - (1,19 B4d) {119,640 - - - - 11,18, 640}
(G () Laans aindia
(N Public Sector . N - . . - - = = s
111} Difars. 1,57,186 - - - - 1,57,1B6 159087 | ST
Tolal [C] Gross 1,57 188 =1 : - | = i 157,185 1,680,007 : B 3 : 155,087
Less: impairmert (=25 allowancs i1,18,540) . = - - (1, 18.840) 11,18 B4 - = = = (1,18, 6400
Total (2] i) Het 37.545 = | - - - 37,546 33,457 - - - = 45 457 |
1G] () —oane outside India
Leag: bnpairmant loss allowance =1 S | - - - |
Total (C) {f) Nt _ : ] - : : : -
Tetal (T (i} and C (I} 47,548 -1 - 2 z 37548 18457

AR
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Niotes to the Financial Statomants for the yaar anded 31s1 Mamch, 2025

5. Defarred Tax Assets f ([Defarred Tax Liabllity) (Mat) ) _[Rs, in "000")
?:“Wm::: Racognisatl!
AsiEi i {reversed) In As Bt
Parliculars Cther 3t Mamch
1st April, 2024, Statement )
of Profit & cnmr;p::;:lhm 2028
Loss
Financaal Assets and Liabllites gt FyOCI 83 42 130
Recarvablas, Financiz Aszels and Labiltee of Aneised Sasl
Diner Timing Dilferences = E =
_ Wat Dafarrad Tax Assstsi(Liahilities) L c aZ 130
_{Rs.in '000°)
T“;‘:I‘;E? Rucognissd
. Anat 1T lmwnraad-'l n fsal
Partoulan st April, 2023 Statement | TB'L":“ - “*;:';’“h‘
R ":Fn:mm
Loss
Finmngial Assets and Liabilites at FvOCl [553) G2 &8
Recalvables Finencial Assels and Liabilites st amortised Cost . .
[ J1E Tuming Diffompnons = = =
_ Net Defarred Tax AcsetaiilLisbilities) [6B3) 642 25 |
el 1
:""_ :“EL“- .“f

is




Purbanchal Prestressed Limitedd

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31st March, 2025

B. Other Non Current Assebs [Rs. in "000')
Sarficulars Ais at 315t March, 2025 Mg at J1et March, 2024
Advance Aoainst Capdal Confracts 241,812 241,812
Tolal EEE MBS
7. Inventories {Rs. in "D07)
Parlculars Ag at 31st March, 2025 #s at 315t March, 2024
Sroek - - Trade 1,068,230 1.05,230
o Tow 1,015,230 106,230
f. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rs. in "000")
Particutars As 3t 31st March,2025 As at 31st
! March, 2024
Cash i hand T3 &8
Balances with Banks - in Curren! Account 12 a7
Cheqgues on Hand - -
Total 02 B85
9. Other Current Assels (Rs. in 0007

Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 | As at J1sthMarch, 2024
Balances with Government Authoritizs® 3,584 3,564
Dthar Receivables 7,875 6.297
Total 11,669 9.861

* represents balance lying with Revenue Authorities

Gl

tiorx
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Furbanchal Prestressed Limited
MNotes to the Financlal Stetemeants for the year anded March 31, 2028

10, Equity Bhare Capital

{Fs. In *B00°)
Purticilirs As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31t March, 2024
Mo, of Shares ? MNo. of Shares T

Authorised
Exubily Shapies, ¥ (i1 pur vakiis g shore & 00,10 D0 & OO0, 100 4.0 10 500 A 00 060

400,100 L apoang
lssued and subscribed )
Ecuity Shares 7 100 gar value par share 3,586,500 3.80,585 383,568,500 3,28.665]
Fully Pald-up
Eauwily Straves, § 100 par wslus per shass 3,09 68, 000 348,685 3 =8 @8, o0 398660

399,585 3,88.686
10.1 Reconciliation of ihe Numbar of Equity Shares oulstanding
The recencietion of the nember of aguity shares outstanding and the comesponding emount theseof, as at the Baiance Shoet oats s sct

[Rs. in 000"
As at 215t March, 2025 A gt st March, 2024
E: Sharas
Iy S No. of Shares z No. of Shares z

Al the begmming of the year 358 28 800 5 85 &35 3 85 A8 500 305 B&5
Aod: lssued during the year
Al ihe and of the year 1,98.68,500 3,899,585 3 85,66,500 3 00 BEE

10.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions (n respect of esch class of shares
Thie Coangeury's enstestised capilal corsios of dausew ol shaus, refored ooas Bguly Bhoes sid Bo 100 wach  Exch bsalder al egully
shares & enfited lcone vote par shane,

The Company decame s+ piags dwvidend in Inchian nepess. The dividesdd, IF any, gropossd by the Board of Direclors-is suljsal 1o the
approval of the sharsholders m tha ansung Anmial Gecomal Maating

In M evenl of gudabion of e Compang, the holdem of equily shame will e enllled o ecave sny of e remamng ossais of the
Company, after distribufion of all preferential amounts: The distdbution W@ be in propodion o tha pumber of eguity shares held by the

1.3 Shares allolled os lully pald-up wilhoul payment baing recelved in cagh'by way of bonus shares [during 5 yoars proceding
J1st March, 2025)

The Company has ol issued a9y shares wilthoui paymant baing recsiyad incash/ by way ol banus shar=s since 2014-15,

10.4 Dotalls of Sharcholders holding mare than B% of the eqully shares pach, are sot oul bolow:

As al 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Wrens of sheshareholiers Mo. of Shares Shng‘hﬁding No. of Shares | % of Shareholding
Morth Eastern Publishing & Advertising Company Ltd, 34,710,000 £.53 34,10,000 853
Flex Trade Pwt. Lid. 20,00,000 £.00 20,00,200 5.00
Gulmohur Trading Put. Lt 36,00.000 am 36.,00,000 201
Jonnete Properties Pt Lid, 16,58 87 500 14,00,987 00
Kamini Finance & investmant Company Lid. 53,865,400 1347 53,85 400 1347
Maurya Trading Company L. 24.21.200 .06 24.21,300 2006
Ccean Freight Enterprises Private Limited 22,550,000 5A3 2450, 000 563

Tatal 2,10,65,997 E270 | 21085927 E2.70

9%
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Prurbanchal Prestressed Limited
Medes (v tho Fisansial Skomenis e he yoar anded Maroh 10, 2028 -

Mate 12 Borrawings _ {Ra. in 000}
A mi Yaar ended
Engticuas 3181 March, 2035 Stal March, 2074
Ursetured 198 1,48 354
Total [T 1,48 308
Note 13: Provisions {Ra. tn '000')
s al A= aof
Faiioy i 31s4 Murch, 2035 ist March, 3024
Frvinbon Tor aympiogren banef s - -
Fmealen for Taetiar 1450 1150
I'-'f'n'minﬂ Tor Urmyiiisd Lo = -
Chners ; -
Total 1150 1,150
Hote 14 : Other Hon-currant lisbiiliiies . (s I ‘000"
T
A6t Asal
Parliculars
215t March, 2025 Hsl March, 2224
Temporay Cyanda | -
|Etbvr e L7 N 141 i

Mate 15: Trade Payablis

Trida Payasbins agemg sshadules As ol 3151

Harch, 2025
[R=. In ‘D007
N Cutataiselinng fisr Fullusing saslids fréen di dabe uf pagmend
Paitwubark Ly thian 1 yuas 1-% yeark -3 puay Muis tian 3 qvase Tolal
e I ] —I=
iif Dahwis B | nar T 11 81
I e et Bsg s WERER: ! ]
[iv) Digg o duss - O
Trmde Payslilos dgaing dchedislez Az at 3158
Mach, I02E
— - — R o |5 in 'BO0%
i Cumstanding for felltaing paciods frem du data of paymes -
Fammuian L dhiam 1 year 12 yiars -1 ey Mobi than 3 e Tulal
i e N S— — i —
lhpﬂlmn . i mE H1 s (¥} ang
(111} Disputed duors- MENE
|l Diagiiind down - Qlbsrs o

Mot 16 ¢ Cther current lishilites L
A at A5 al
fartiaary st March, 2025 S1a March, 3024
Commal meburitivss ol lpreg Y dedl | | PR S
Irierasl Accrued Bl e an SOmiwings Jan3p 23 166
TR Pl | . HEE e

Total [ 28,551 —Ha
- (.'_‘_i"-‘""':’q:- d’ .
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Medes to the Financlal Ststements for the year endad March 31, 2025

Mote 17 Ravenua from Operations

(Rs. in "000°)

Farticulars

For the vear ended 313t March 2025

Far tha yaar andad 31at March 2024 |

Sate

Total

Mate 18: Other Income

Particulars

Faor the year ended 31st MEfCh,Eﬁiﬁm

N - (Rs. in '000)
For the vear ended 31st March, 2024

Interest Income*
Dividand lncomaea

Profit an Sala of Invastmanis 4,312
Mizsc incoma E 8
Brokerage 1518 -

Total 1518 4340

*the cempsany has provided interest free loan to.party with which Loar is interest fres.

ﬁ:{:—\:‘;l—l 1('

Cé .
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Hote 219 Change in Inventorles of Slock-an-Trade

PURBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED

Motesdo e Financial Siatements for the yoar ended March 31, 2025

o " — S {Rs. in '0007)
&l o, Particulars Faor the year ended #1451 March, 2028 Faor the year ended 31st March, 2044
1|Opening Stock 10,52 30,307 10-52.30 307
?|Cipsing Stock 10,88 50,307 10-52 30 307
Teortal - -
Mote 118 Purchase of Stock in Trade
{Rs. in '000°)
51 New Pariioulars Far the yiear ended J1st March, 2025 For the vear-endad 3181 March 2024
Purchass of stock
Toml - =

Chel
f"ﬂﬁﬁww'

Qf: .
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PLRBANCHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Molizs o i Financial Strtoments for the year ooded March 31, 2028

Nete 20: Finance Cost

(R in 0007
[ FRGIHE T W wesar eradlerl] S18L RSO 20125 Fior hs voar ered 3168 March 2ad
Imarast an doposis - .
Inderest on bomawings” 3,058 374
Inarest on debd securilies = -
Inlarest on dubordinated llabiites -
ity intereat xpanse = 2
L 3,060 2874
*the corpany has not provided intsrest on bormswag Tram the party witl which bomosang s (nbstesd fes
Mote 21: Employea Bonafits Expanse | -
Prpliosiss For M g At A1 M eh 025 |FOr ik yres Aresad A 1al ardy
Salangs and wancs 1,668
Cantriton o providan! ard other funds -
Slaff weFare excendas = -
|Qihiars jin be soevilied) - .
Tobsl 1,ERR 3,188
Nats 22: Administrative and Other Cxpenses (RE. in '000°)
Parpouaes. \For e year ended 31st March 2 Far e yagr onced 3 3st S
Pralassmns Fag 1RO | TR2
Listing Faes 50 g0
Custodial Fees 170 170
Miscelaneous Exponses ke BS
Audiors Fees and Expenses (Referto Nole -22.1) 15 a5
Perniniggion Feas - -
B dobls = z z
| Tatal 555 1,101
22.1 Paymipnis to fhe Auditor
_[Rs, In 000°)
Baptaulirs — (For i aar antie 5121 Maon 2025 T T it ] 3141 Mo, Fr.
Az Audiber - Stalulory Audd Fees i} an
For Sthar Sarvices (Cerfificatian et} 15 15
or Rembursameant of Cxpansss
Tatal 45 A5
2%, Eamings Par Sham [EPS] - The mmeralors and denominators used to caloulste Basic and Dihwted EPS
[HE. i By
{Far 52 year oodad 31et Margh 2335 | For =ha yaar gn Va1 Maren 2ozd
YT pfter T AL AR i e Ty Shnrehiidees g 130,62 388) et 27
makg anad g
) Nurstnt of Equily Shaies ol eiseiiing cof T ysal A 666 B0l 1EABE 500
il Numbat ol Equity Shares isaued durrg the bear ‘ -
|£) Mumber of Equty Shares o the end of the psar 3.9%EA.500 5EE ;g:o
) Vilmihibea v eragn number af Ceity uhns:mu-anq Hunng e pear 3 66 AR.500 A1) BA S0
& N Walue of aecn Ematy Shae (2] | 11 1
Basic and Diutwd Eamings per Share (%) | [T {71 02y

-
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PURBIANCHAL PRESTRESSED LINITED
Pcrter® o U Timn e AR SERterment s 0 r i yoar snded March 31, 2025

24, Impainmisnt oel Finamelal nstrueneris {net) . iRzl
: POF4-3025 A 034
O Finanalal Indnsmesnts
] sk ot bnlr i Year nrdeil Faae pnceit On Fnancial nstrumarts
thonuagh CICE A1nf Murch, 3024 3=t Manch, 2023 maasurnd at Amortiemd Cesl
Loany frefer bofe Ao, 23 1 . (2B - [FETT]
Irrvesimanty . - g i
(Crest finacial @ Bels - iz - :
Total - {230 : [2.208]]
2t Inmaant i Loans [Rs. im0
_— F034a03n Hiza-angd
Panieulars On Finanelal intrumeonts On Financial On Financlal Intrume nts.
r-;!lll.l'ndﬂ Falr valuo | Insumonls messored | messured ol fair vales O Fimarcial Instrumeivs
sgh DCE an fuemc il ssadl Cowl Inrough 04l masured at Amortised Cosl)
B Tabas wellar-oft ined] =
Lok ool Al SOOTRd T SETAMACON OF 180 -
Provizen ka Imgssinmant [2.606) - 17
Toitad [2,30%) | 1280
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PURBANCGHAL PRESTRESSED LIMITED
Heden to B Financhal Statements for the yeor andod March 31, 2025

28, Eyands after Reponing Sate
Thars have boan no sl ahar Iha reporing dale Fil regaira dissizsune in hese insosal Stalenents

36, Prevaus yeers tgunis have bean regroupadiincassiiad whemuss facessary (o camespend willh curren! yaars classificalion [ esciosiea

7. Qasli and cash equivalents
The coom paariy: hakds cah @ Gesh equiveants of Fs 2151 #1317 March 25131 Mach 2034, Red4ubs i The credil wodhinass of such tanks and f-atcial nstinnions s swiised
By fh mMunmEarTEN o 30 COgeing bas Bnsg i coraiderc ko be good

28 Maturity analysis of Beseds and Liatifies -
Ttk Balow b on rnlyisof oo es 503 babililes andised eooonding i whin thiy oo meeackad 9 De receaens o seqie

E : Avs &l 3131 March, 025 — Aa i Sist March, 3024
Particufars Wiithin 12 months] Aftar 12 montas Total Wiithin 12 morilhs | After 13 menths Tatmi

ASSETS

Finanelal Asspts
|Cash and Cash Erpauplénis =] az 85 RS
‘Bark Hafance oibar then e “ g
[Loams R 37,596 38457 39.457
lvnstmants 2597 #5197 25358 25 34
Cribar Fijgrcal Assals - -
Nen-Fasnelnl Assnis .
Uthier Hea-Fasncial Asdds - 11,4556 A4,B88 = 8,841 & RET
TOTAL ASSETS £ Ta, 12 Ta 404 65 FAETH TA.781
LIRBILITIES

Finmarclal Liahilitios

Tracde Payabias BT 91 333 54
Serrpeangs [Othey than Dol Socortums] 1,96 523 1.0 1 1, 4E358 140,558
Dilhar Firancal Latiiies 15.551 25,559 FEam Y2281
Wi Flene:ial Llabilileds

fiher Mon-Financi Liakhbes 28 008 28,008 ATET AT
| TOTAL LIABILITIES o . E2ATE 452572 - 348,00 Lag,0m |
20 Disclosure Hegarding analytical ratins:

! Yoa erdod Yaur endod Kards
Hatia Husneratar D T e Mnieh 31,2026 1

il _ |Cunenl feseky Currentibishiitie AN 158

Dbt uigy Tertal Tuvtit Isharsholder's Eaany 115 s

. Pzt Bl atin {

Roturn on squity traps—Preferencs  {3hareheidar'sEquity i, C2h a0

il il = |
Hefurr on akiets Ml Profit Alier “as - |Tatil At [EXEXY] (L
et gn Capital Bmployed BT Capital Employed LI LY

30.TITLE DEEDS OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES NOT HELD IN THE MAME OF THE COMPANY
The Comparny doss not posses any immovable propery whisi bk desds ane nal held in the nams of fhe compny
duming the fnancl yeer andad March 31, 2025 and March 37, 2024,

31, DETAILS OF BENAMI FROFPERTY HELD
Mo procesding have breon iniluled or pending agaitst e company for holding any beosm propty undarithe Bepami Transscton [prokiston) Ac, 1388
(45 of 1983] ane uiss made thereandsr i he financial yea: ended March 31, 2025 and March 37, 2024,

392 The Company has nol been declsned a5 @ wilhul defaulier by sy bank o Taancial inEtiLtion or aihisr l&nder in tha fnanca years ended Mench 31 2085
el March 31, 2024

33, Relationship with struck off companles 1 The Company does nof have any relatienship with stack ofF comzaniss,

34. Registration of charpes or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
Thera were no registration of charges or sakisfaction with Registrar of Companies,

C-‘-'Il""'“""l'r-; c"“ =
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PURBANCHAL PRESTRESEED LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Stalements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Marme of the Related Party
Chand Ratan Modi
Chanchal Rurgia

{Pouia Ehama

bt Mahit Parakh

M Tripty Modi

Jr. Binod Kumar Binen

M. Jayanta Coowdhury

Mol Eastam Publishing 4 Adv.Co Lo
stk Weod Producds Lid

#amini Finance & Imv. Co Lid
Sangrabalays Timbses & alls Lid
Wlaurys Trading Co, Lid

Apnas sarmeraial Pt Lid

M ¥ Concreta Creationg Pt Lid
Decean Tradens Pl Lid

Citystar Infrastruciures Lid
Cirystar Foods Pyl Lid

Ciryetar Agro Indusines P Lid
Ganguly Citystar Enterprises LL?

 List of Related Parties and Relationship

]

Relaticrshin

HMP

= EMTERPRISES WITH COMMON

DIRECTOREHIP

IMTEREST OF RELATIVES

DIRECTCR'S INTEREST INLLF

Citystar Ganguly Projects LLP

(Rs. In 009"
Gkl bt i Nature of Transaction | o io: ih Year 202425 | During the Year 202324
Chand Ratar Mod Lozne & Advances - .
hanchal Rungla Salarias & Allowances 1,500 1,762
Chanchal Rungla Loan iven - 3,042
Chancha! Rungla Repamienl of loen - 2441
Fogia Sharma Salaries & Allowsnces 163 14
Merlh Eastern Publizhing & Atv.Co Lid Rart - -
Aquaras comngncial P Lid Loans & Aovances -
Cilystar infrastruciures Lic Loan gner 1428 15730
Cllystar Infrasirpolures Lid Regayment of lzan 2060 3075
N K Comgrebs Crealions Pyt | id Luars & Advaneas . N
| B {Rs. in"000')
[Mame of the Related Parly Mature of Balance  |As at 315t March, 2025 K 50 3458 March, 2004
Chard Ratan Modi Amoun Recenvable
Chanchs Fungla Salary Payable 125 ¥
Chanchal Ruagla Amaunt Resenabe Bl B77 |
| Pooja Shanrs Armunl Payaile 14 1
Harih Easlem Publishing & Adv.Co L Ameant Paysble 22 3
Aauanes commercial Pyl Lid Al Receivable 174 174
M ¥ Gungrete Creations Pyl Lid Anount Receivaole . -
{Ciyskar Infrastruck s Lid Amount Recseeols 2,741 43,343
[Citystar Foods Pyt Lid Amotrd Racevztla
Cilystar Agro ndlustries Put Lid Bl Receivati
Ganguty Ciystar Enterarises LLP Aol Payatla 11,542 11,542

I lasries ol our repon anached

For 5. MANDAL & GO,
Chararad Acccantants

ICA] Firm Registration No 314 1REE

H.C , Day
Pl
Mambrerzhip Mo 50150

etk gl B

For and on behall of tha Board of Diractors

Chand Ratan Modl
Managing Duracior

(0543685

'%’:L{rﬂﬁv{f 38 f:. (,d...;‘.-ﬂir"lz_.

v 25050 ) soRMOopkULIgE

Face Kolkala
Data: 17tk May, 2025

95

Jayanta Chowdhury
(Chief Financiat Cfficer)
PAM MO, A-EPCTIETG

Chanchal Rungta
Diectar
27500027

F&Eﬁ: ﬂL&-ﬂ; .

Poaja Sharma
(Company Sechalany)
Mambershin Bo. A4E214




